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Mission

BAER [MRRAX] NER  BHRKHSER
WEXTLBRE - REBORERARKZERIL
BE—BOHERBNILS -

With a "family-centric" perspective, we are committed
to delivering quality and professional social services

to enhance the wellbeing of families and individuals in

Hong Kong and foster a caring community.
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To realise this mission,

We support the unity and nurturing functions of families

We respect the rights, dignity and potential of individuals

We uphold the principle of confidentiality

We empower families and individuals to overcome challenges

We adopt an integrated approach to provide a wide range of social services by
competent and committed staff

We strive to enhance service effectiveness through staff development and research
We pioneer service projects to meet the changing needs of Hong Kong society
We advocate a comprehensive public policy for families
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Our Past, Present and Future

ABR1938 FAES BRI LR DA SHSRBP
IO £ 1949 FAEDEESE (Rt. Rev. R. 0. Hall) REEE
FE T IEBEEL/)\E (Miss Katherine Scott-Moncrieff)
BEEDN S - MARBIIFBITRERBEEE  FDREBR
ETRAE -

AREIR1970 1 - BERELETHA - REBRINERF -
KFFENIRRTS - ATHROMSILIE - SERBES - 1980
FAREB  DIBREETHIIRY - BiERESIWE -
RE [1BE ] BF BREIXEXIE - HEREE/E -

ERSBERBES -

1990 T - ASHERFHBRRY - HRBEBALR
BHNRERBPING » RREERHIE - 2004 FRILS

[FERERBPL] - BEH-ISARE - ESHRITS
N [FRERERBDIN] - EEEEIR -

ABHIBIRERENTZ  EERBPI  REH
BIRFEA [REPHBE - [RERAK] RZRBTEST
g  R2016FEMERBRNBZHFEH [FTLRBR
BB stEl c WIS [REE]  BOMERERA
FTUERRHEFTREBOEBRERE - IS8R 2019 F
TR WEAERELR BE [REEHREZRBED
N BH-GAREZRBER S HRR -

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society (HKFWS), known originally as the
Social Service Centre of the Churches when established in 1938,
became an independent non-governmental organisation on 1st
January, 1949 with the initiation of the Rt. Rev. R. 0. Hall and the expert
assistance of Miss Katherine Scott-Moncrieff, a well-known social
worker from the United Kingdom.

In the 1970s, we pioneered Family Life Education, set up Clinical
Psychological Service and Home Help Service, and pilot School Social
Work Service and Foster Care Service. Since 1980s, we have initiated a
variety of evidence-based experimental services including the Mental
Health Group,”Drop-in" for isolated families, multiple support for Single
Parents, Therapeutic Groups for Abusive Families, and Emergency
Foster Care etc.

In the 1990s, the Society developed Family Mediation Service, Service
for New Arrivals, and a Family Retreat Centre to support families. In
2004, we set up Integrated Family Service Centres (IFSCs) and have six
IFSCs at present to provide accessible one-stop services and develop a
variety of services to support families.

The Society has been addressing to the needs of divorced families to
develop Family Resource Centre, the Family Mediation Service and “A
Beam of Hope-Pilot Project on ‘Child-focused’ Parenting Coordination
and Co-parenting Services for Divorced Families”. In 2016, the Society
was commissioned by Social Welfare Department to launch the Pilot
Project on Children Contact Service to support divorced couples and
their children to initiate and maintain communications. In 2019, we
have successfully completed the “Pilot Project on Children Contact
Service” and received regular funding support to run the “Parent-child
Connect Specialised Co-parenting Support Centre” to provide one-stop
co-parenting and parent-child contact services.



BRERTTETIERE - 1R1999 FRIGRSSOTRBED

N AN - TRIBIR IBER SRS - SIAPERR

WERESP/NEB  HRIABREE  BRFBRIEE

KREBENBLERATABZR  FRAR - CEREDES

DERRENBEUHELIE  RKUBYHREDIL - D
[s-QUBE EFIBH#MAESTEI] -

AEE20NFREEEDERTIIRYE  REXES
FENRERRE  RICEHREINE - LSBABR
2019 FHRBED [ES2RIEMRHT T RIETE5E )

(B—EFE=BR)  AZRNSELESE - R 32 B
R IRHMEEL TR -

BHEBRENADZ(EE  ASEIFRANRER
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Apart from School Social Work Service, the Society also set up
an Integrated Children and Youth Service Centre in 1999, piloted
Net Education services, introduced Peer Mediation in primary and
secondary schools to foster a harmonious school environment. The
Society has also developed different service packages for students with
Special Education Needs (SEN) with the aim to enable them to integrate
in school life and actualise their potentials. In recent years, the Society
has expanded financial education service for youth and their parents,
set up a Financial Education Centre and launched the “S-QUBE Youth
Financial Empowerment Project”.

The Society has pilot run the kindergarten social work service since 2011
to provide early intervention to children and families, and strengthen
family functioning. The Social Welfare Department launched a "Pilot
Scheme on Social Work Service for Pre-primary Institutions" (Phase 1
to Phase 3) start from 2019. The Society has successfully joined this
Scheme to provide stationing social work service in 32 kindergartens.

Facing the rapidly ageing population in Hong Kong, the Society
has reformed our home-based service model to a spectrum of
comprehensive elderly and community support services, including pain
control and rehabilitation education. We set up health care centres on
outlying islands and self-financed service “Viva” in the town to provide
flexible day care and rehabilitation programmes for the frail elders. The
Society also provides the Dementia Assessment Support Project with
the component of Dementia Community Education and has launched
the “Smiley Activation Project - Community / Home-based Depression
Treatment for the Elderly” and “Advance Care Planning” Project to serve
their needs.

The Society is committed to supporting and strengthening family
wellbeing. As one of the key projects of the 70" Anniversary
Celebration, we launched a research study to develop the Hong Kong
Family Wellbeing Index (HKFWI) to understand the level of wellbeing
of Hong Kong families to shed light on the design of our social service
programmes and relevant policy formulation. In May, our “Family
Month”, we conducted a Symposium on “Family Wellbeing in a Changing
Society” inviting renowned local and overseas scholars, family work
practitioners, policy makers and relevant stakeholders to share and
exchange ideas on this important issue. Their experience and wisdom
have become invaluable reference for formulating the HKFWI which has
been announced in May, 2020, Family Month.

HKFWS has been serving Hong Kong over 70 years. Based on our
“family-centric” perspective, our staff have been dedicated to
actualising our mission in serving families and the community with
love and passion. We will continue to enhance our service quality
and innovate services to meet the changing needs and promote
the wellbeing of families and the Hong Kong community.
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MBREHRS
Report from the

Chief Executive

EBRERNESRRSE
RMEZT
Ms. Amarantha Yip

Chief Executive
Hong Kong Family Welfare Society

2020 FRAWMKBERERN—F - 2019 BARFER
BEE BEFEETBNRAENE  ABTHRMER
WETER © [EXRTE] R [ERBE] BAAR [H
Brel c ANBIABD  RBBDFT [URRK]

IR EHAHMNEBRRS BRERKR R HE
o - MERFRFEOVIEH - WA RIS R BIFTEVAR
558 BIIMRBNVETUREBRLEVERKS -
RIIMEHTZBE0 [SEREFREH] AEHE
BR - BREARBEIXRESER - It RIBEED
1T [RBFES 2024] TE URER [KESS

(Project Trans-form) BYHZE - BEESBSEE » RIEHE
EROEFEBEE AT ORI - REKENFERRE -

BERBEBRELR  ASEIFINHOZHNED - B
ERZNVRBERTE LLEEMBNNEYE - £EEF
BEAOT BRARTHSESRY - ARE8RLEYE
RHRBREBEISR - EPRBRAFHRREMEE
B [RHQIE] BEZIESE - RRSERMBB
EERSZENEBRE BIRIMIBBRE B
EHERPTEPLREBIFTENRELHIR -SH
BERY  SOERBAAIERESTESIEREES
BRRER  UBHNRRBEEBEER  ASVBZ6
RED -~ MIBBREIRSBORMEMENNRRESR
ERBRESREHRGIR EREREBEHBDERES
BES  UEIRBYEINEEEE - S—HE - AS#
BAREBEZITICRE - BRI T 2BE—ATRHSE
BYBRBHOPIL [BOE] - BORUNBRER
ABRBR - WREMEE-REDESSHES (R

5TE - RIS ME=EREY [EBRISNIIRMHIT TR
BEE] 58 c RERBHBE - RIELSRBANSIBE
RERERE(ESBR)REDR  REZEFED
REREHSE BRANEE [RERE  REEEBRE

Oﬁ@% P -l
HKFWS B HKkEwi

The year 2020 was full of challenges. The COVID-19 pandemic
continued to rage and severely affected Hong Kong's economy and
livelihood, causing changes in life styles. “Work from home” and “study
from home” have become the “new normal”. Amidst changes and
instability, the Hong Kong Family Welfare Society (HKFWS) continues
to uphold our “family-centric” perspective to actualise our mission
to promote family wellbeing. Ongoing services are available and new
initiatives have been introduced to support those in need to cope
with challenges. This year, we have completed the research study and
released the first Hong Kong Family Wellbeing Index (HKFWI) to draw
public attention to family wellbeing. We also actively implemented the
“HKFWS Envisioning 2024" to realise our vision, and have started the
“Project Trans-form” to review our leadership structure and strategies
on nurturing leaders for the sustainable development of the Society.

Since the outbreak of the pandemic, the Society has received support
and donations from our partners for providing service users with
daily necessities and anti-epidemic materials. Our staff have been
dedicated to maintain regular services for our service users and at
the same time providing various kinds of programmes to connect
with the general public through online platforms. In collaboration with
the business sector and other NGOs, we introduced the "Hang Seng
Academic Assistance Programme" to serve underprivileged students
facing difficulties with remote learning due to technology disparities.
Our Parent-child Connect Specialised Co-parenting Support Centre
arranged free online speech therapy for children with special needs. We
used multi-media in our integrated services for young people and to
facilitate their life goal planning. We also enabled parents to familiarise
with the cyber world. Our occupational therapists, physiotherapists
and speech therapists kept conducting online tele-training for the
frail elders and their carers so that the elders could have regular
exercise during the pandemic. All these services have received positive
feedback. In addition, the Society continued to expand our services. We
set up a Family Constructive Dispute Resolution Centre, the first of its
kind mediation education and service centre in Hong Kong, in fostering
harmonious family and interpersonal relationships. We collaborated
with other NGOs and co-organised the Jockey Club “Promoting Family
Resilience” Project. We have also successfully joined the “Pilot Scheme



WESTE ] RREAERBEBEIE - LRES [MRRR
BRI RZES B JIRELIRES ETRER
AIRE FRBAFNHR

BEMT  RIBSBETHEHR - REBRIURE
HENIEERE=REH] - RASTREBERT
12 Wik 2020 F5 815 BEIBRRED @ #MEEE
BIEBREFXBREHIFEHRBR  REERE -
BRRABFNDE  AlREREZRBOBRHEEZNS
% - BAPBREBFHEHRGER - KT TEEREFTR
TE- [EBRE=REHIBLES  BERNARTER
BEEZRER - BIRE  JAINERLEFHEEBESE
ERHEETASFERB LES  HBURRERE -
RIE—SRBEAREERETR  RMABM T [RE
ERBHBAEEILE  SBREDFEBHD 55
ZEFZBNER - ASSHEIBMFETZBMURE - MU
BIREBREFZBOKRE - WHESTLSEERE -

HED [RIBRE S 2024) KBEEERFEBDRAEE
RERFAZBEERBIIE - RESIHRENMENED - G
=N HTOSE » BAIMDNEERNDHIE [RiBH
1230 ] + & 1I Facebook Workplace S8 BB EE « A
TTMEBEFE S LRSI [E2E—RA1 REILKY
EEERNIIEERSE  RRRIBETER - MEL
ARFENDEERSH QIS HBEERRBEZEBS G
Al DAERE | BEE [RBRESR 2024] BO&E - #E
REEBFEBEBEKET B2 2] (Project Trans-
form) 3% - WIRAN RS WITBICKRFIVEBTLE - &
NBBHEEANS  AERD  HBEBENSERE -

BUF  MSURRAEE IERSEE  BYEFTD
VK FDEIE - R - RIBSIDABERENENIE
BORBONL - ARBBOARTSHERE - (FR—B
ERFENERE - BAMISHBEERENBENRIL
B REZEDEDHEM L RASUEBEELSHN
B MEMREZRRAZIVNNEEILS EEA REE -
tEEHmE -

on Social Work Service for Pre-primary institutions (Phase 3)". In
our Elderly Service, there was an upsurge of service quota allocated
by the Social Welfare Department (SWD) for our Integrated Home
Care Service (Frail Case), catering for the increasing demands in the
community. We have also taken part in the “Jockey Club Home Safety
and Living Improvement Project” to improve the living environment of
elders. Through the “Family-based Dementia Assessment and Support
Project”, we have trained up volunteers to do fast screening and home-
based cognitive training for the elders.

In the past two years, HKFWS has been committed to conducting a
research study for establishing a credible HKFWI in Hong Kong. We
have completed the study and announced this first HKFWI on 15th
May, 2020, the International Day of Families. The findings provided
important reference for Hong Kong families, the Government and
different stakeholders to enhance family wellbeing. Meanwhile, we
also released the HKFWI online questionnaire, a tool for measuring
family wellbeing and facilitating the public to understand their family
wellbeing. We have engaged with corporations to encourage their
employees and clients to utilise this self-administered tool to assess
their family wellbeing and the feedback is positive. We also launched
a campaign for families to share their stories with the general public
to promote the importance of family wellbeing. The Society plans to
conduct the territory-wide HKFWI survey every two years to keep track
of the development and to promote care for the family.

The Society has commenced the execution plan of the "HKFWS
Envisioning 2024" this year. With dedicated efforts of the strategic
teams and support from colleagues and stakeholders, we have
collected data to formulate the “HKFWS Formula”, set up Facebook
Workplace to strengthen connection among colleagues, established
district meeting platforms and formulated “Family First” as the core
message and framework in promoting family wellbeing, laying the
foundation for the ongoing development of our work to achieve our
strategic goals. We are delighted to see the active participation by
colleagues from different services, putting joint efforts to actualise our
vision. To align with the development of “HKFWS Envisioning 2024",
we have invited a consultancy team to conduct a “Project Trans-form”
to review and explore ways to improve our leadership structure and
nurture leadership talents for the Society’s sustainable development.

Facing rapid social changes in recent years, families have been
bombarded with challenges which required adjustment and adaptation.
Despite that, HKFWS believes in family and its irreplaceable position in
facilitating the development of individuals and our community. As an
organisation that emphasises on the importance of families, we will
continue to guard on our existing family values and promote family
wellbeing, help families unleash their strength and cope with the
everchanging demands. By incorporating the niches of stakeholder in
the community we will spare no effort to build a caring society with
family wellbeing as the core.

hEHEE @
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Publicity and Liaison

MgAEmL RiRxE | 58

“Fight Against Virus. Add Love to Families” Project

2019 WIRRBRAERNBEE - BEHTLSRAAE
WRINENTE - [EXTIE] R [ERBE]
BRERR [#BRE&] - ITRREBMRTRIEKD
Rt - ASHEDB [ERMLE RAE] 5t8) - &8
BETOBEREERELBENER  BAREFE
BE - HFIMRIIS [EHRMLE RAE] 918
EER - UHR RERI R [BER] - AT
MEBDASEXM T RHENATERE

REAEDETHRET - RHHSR  om-

SFE BMNEEEMEET (R
ZIWEREE ] [BLEBRRAE
NS [Learn at Home R E F
Bl - URERFHBEEUNERBZTO
By WhatsApp stickers & * REXERS
S RHEBAEM PEZEEBER - I
Oh - EEEE [RIFAVEZE] LM
BRI HRESH -

The Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) has ravaged Hong Kong and
taken a heavy toll on its economy. Due to the pandemic, “work from home”
and “study from home” have become the new normal and created tensions
among family members. In response, the Society kicked off the “Fight
Against Virus. Add Love to Families” Project to send positive messages to
Hong Kong families during these stressful times. We also set up a dedicated
webpage on the Society's website with both “Families” and “Students”
sections which offered tips from our professional social workers for
maintaining good family relations. We have uploaded the “Guide on Fighting
Against COVID-19", “Mental Health Booklet”, and “Learn
at Home Booklet” to our website as well as released
WhatsApp stickers in order to motivate families and
students to fight against the pandemic. We further
enriched the “Advice” section on the Society’s website
on precautions to take during the pandemic.

BB o (oinc xSRBS (RER] B
WhatsApp stickers
“Families” section of the dedicated webpage and
WhatsApp stickers of the “Fight Against Virus.
Add Love to Families” Project

NhESEEEREFEERREHNRAECERREHALHE

Announce the Findings of the First Hong Kong Family Wellbeing Index (HKFWI)

and Online Questionnaire

AER2020FE 58158 (BRRED) 28178

SAHEBE0E (58XEZREH] EET
BENRAERER REARBEIREZTRBRIER/K
KIEZE2E - ASRUESEBELTEZBNR
BIARGER  SLEANBHMEER

FEERNBER > fIE2ENRE %0 e ——
HERE=EEN

R - RRERBFRE - BEM
BERRRIN BBBEOLE - Loyt
AEHA . REREETR - 8
DeENEE - RAMBAEBR
Oh o REMED S [SEBREE
BB E ] B LB (https:/www.
hkfws.org.hk/hkfwi) =B E T 1
THELDRIXRBE MBS TRE
5 TREBCHREEBRR
UIRSEZEHASEIEN T RHEHIE
AREZBHES - BERAX

tHRER

The Society organised a press conference to
announce the findings of the research report on a

The Society organised a press conference on 15t May, 2020 (International
Day of Families), to announce the findings of the territory’s first HKFWI,
in order to raise the public's understanding of family wellbeing and serve
as a reference for advocacy work in this area. Ms. Amarantha Yip, the
Society’'s Chief Executive recommended the Government to refer to the

index findings and formulate comprehensive
"I"ﬂ policies on family wellbeing, providing families

with protection and social resource; and
to encourage their participation in social
networks so as to enhance family wellbeing,
family functions and related impacts.
Meanwhile, the Society also released the HKFWI
online questionnaire (https:/www.hkfws.
org.hk/hkfwi). Ms. Amarantha Yip further
encouraged the general public to complete
the self-administered online questionnaire on

o NTEGILEST M [E8FE212E2 ] 7§& the Society's website in order to evaluate their

family wellbeing status, and to refer to the
recommendations from our professional social
workers to enhance their family wellbeing. The

study on “Family Wellbeing Index in Hong Kong”



FEXER - B9 ABMELEITREEZREH - MU
REBARMZEZIEEEN Dear me, FTRETH) [ REZE
8% 2%l ] wWhatsApp stickers * BBDURZEEE T » 58
RANTOLUOHEBEER -

B [ RE=ERE M AESE]

Society also came up with other creative means to promote family wellbeing
such as releasing a family wellbeing video and WhatsApp stickers designed by
a local illustrator Dear me, the WhatsApp stickers came with loving messages
for the general public to cheer up their family members.

Organise “Family Wellbeing” Competition

AEBR2020F 5 BE12 BERT [REFRL
BAEE]  SEARLREHTHRERSA
EFRELUEE  BREAXNZKE 2NLE -
trER ez - 818 280 A2 NHE - B
NARIELENE 80,000 A - AR 2021F 2 8
20 HEET REE=WRUAAESE ] BREE - A
HBER 20FFEIT2RTHURE BR2E
B DUEASRBESEPMEU T EEER=S -
ARENBAZITBAREEZREE  BRERS
FHAASHERMTRZEE - RIFIIVE (BER)
EHRE=FZBRTE (REZRBLEBAEE] 5
RIEBUBKTE DML EBBRRAOZERRE
ERZRE=ROILE -

b=
=
=

o RBE{J F%fﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁE%J R de 52
WA ARE - ERBEE - LRAS ,uE?%{;é/Fﬁ%fi

TEIEREES

The Society held the award presentation ceremony for
the “Family Wellbeing” Competition. Celebrity Mr. Sammy
Leung, film director Mr. Benny Lau and the Society’s Chief
Executive, Ms. Amarantha Yip were invited as guests

EIRIERISRBER

The Society organised the “Family Wellbeing” Competition in May to
December, 2020 to garner the general public's unforgettable and loving
family stories in the format of video, image or text. Responses towards the
competition were overwhelming. More than 280 entrants were recorded
and over 80,000 online votes were received from the general public. The
Society held the award presentation ceremony on 20t February, 2021.
Celebrity Mr. Sammy Leung, film director Mr. Benny Lau and the Society’s
Chief Executive, Ms. Amarantha Yip were invited as guests. Sammy shared
his tips of maintaining family wellbeing during the ceremony and the
related video clips have been uploaded on our webpage and the social
media. The Society also released supplements on SkyPost featuring all the
winning works of families and their tips of maintaining family wellbeing.

£BE rEm

Gurn-s

Maintain Close Contact with the Media

AZERESKNERR  FHlUREBRFED
NS ASHHERVERR - EEXMTRITE
TFEEEEERRBIRRRANMBER
RNERRBRAZHNESRBE RAFPIER  AIURE
R BOTHE  RERE  UEHFANER
R WEMHE  BAMERE  XEHES - R
POSHRILSTAE - 02019 BRRSHEET

IUERBBNESHSE  SEBERE - (OE
BRREENE
gy o WA

* Wlrsesem -

Maintaining effective communications with our stakeholders, especially the
media, is one of the Society’s prime concerns. Our clinical psychologists,
professional social workers and social work consultants have often
been interviewed and they also contributed articles related to the Society’s
key services and hot topics such as family relationships, youth problems
and elderly care etc. We also promoted our special services, such as
financial education, multi-generational family relationships, and divorce
problems in media interviews, as well as shared professional views on
popular family issues, for example, parenting for home-schooling under
COVID-19 and students’ cyberbullying.

o ABLHMRKINESER  Hx
T BT IEFERRRHEE
ZEZH - REBRNEN
BAZ IR
We arranged media interviews
with our clinical psychologists,
professional social workers,
social work consultants and
service users and contributed
articles to the media in
promoting our services

uosier] pue Aydlgnd \ HERRE @
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KRB 2024
HKFWS Envisioning 2024

AEHZE [RIBES 2024 IMARIEEEZ - 8 Moving towards the two strategic goals of “"HKFWS Envisioning 2024", the

M TNUOE T/ESRE/\E » WK 2020 FER S following four strategic groups have kick-started the first-year tasks of

FESEDPHNE T - (S B B “Preparation, Stock-taking, Engagement” under our Five-Year Strategic Plan,
ol & - =i A ZIN il

and we are proceeding to the “Making” stage. The Society has also started
it 0} EE EIY 1k o =
5 IE?]\ Meee) Bé? BYLAE - IBINFRIE 72 5 refining its operations to enhance its organisational capacity.
HREEME - DU @eE D -

REBNE— (Bl [REREIN] ) - IESEH - R [REHEIN] FER
Strategic Group 1 (Formulating the “HKFWS Formula”) - Collect Information to
Prepare for the "HKFWS Formula"

INEIWNERESHKERZRBEER » AR The focus of our work is to collect and consolidate the Society's archives and
HE [RGHEE ] NEY T - NEFEES relevant information for the formation of the “HKFWS Formula”. The group
STRXES « BE/NE - AYREBZ5EFE conducted staff surveys, focus groups, personal interviews, and feature
8 eE ¥ KA ™t 5}

interviews with academics and studied various policies and procedures of
72 218 Az $9 = . g0 R A=
BRESRRBESES  BEDRFRHSH different service units, research reports and publications of the Society to

TS SBEAARHEE MRRA] BWEA ° understand the views of the Society’s different stakeholders on our “family-
FrBWNENERBRKRE TAER [ERND TN centric” perspective . All the collected information was compiled by two sub-

MIANTZE/)E BBRR AT NOT - groups composed of frontline staff. With the concerted efforts of all staff, the
RIZOBEWOIEE [MFRAKA] 89 [REHE drafting of the overview of the "HKFWS Formula”, which explained the what
= | REINEEIBR 2 - and how of “Family Matters”, was successfully completed.

T 1Y MR PAY]

o ZEBE/NEHNOEHRFIRIEERR
Colleagues shared valuable opinions in the focus group interview



REENEZ (BBEILEEN) - RERBIAZTISNIRELaEHEESE
Strategic Group 2 (Staff Capacity Building) - Strategic Plan on Staff Talent

Development

NEBREBAST  BEATFT2NE T BTG
2 IRETEB - CHEEREASINENR
K IEMAEE - #88l [Facebook Workplacel & R
Al BBYE  NREASTH [RIBES 2024
BT - RBIEERK  CERTCBBRE (B
THEEANZES - BIURIBEMA -

The group reviewed the Society's talent pool to identify manpower needs and
design training schemes in order to strengthen staff's communication. It also
enhanced the use of Information and Communication Technology (ICT) and
created the “Facebook Workplace” and “Centre Leads” platforms to reinforce
staff's understanding of the "HKFWS Envisioning 2024". Formulating the
recruitment strategies and strengthening professional social workers training
to streamline service delivery were parts of the group’s work.

o [RA] EHOSSE
FERTIE
“Centre Leads”
helped mobilise
staff's participation in
Envisioning Project

< 5N memmane Q e
on HKFWS Fiw s

IQFH: 2444442 =7

ER: TEER

FEMT WL 2442 MBEIMESET TR
ERAR, - RELI2KERALEE - EWAE
R R AEAEENE  ®REMN AR
B BATIsIE tREE-RA -

S
&

o
—y \ e
N
@ . " 'A“-
AR
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&‘H

oot 10
O% (R¥E =524 A 230248 e BliZ [Facebook Workplace] Y&
HERSER
ik R Oy 435 Facebook Workplace has been

launched to promote Envisioning

tvzoz Buluoisinugz SMAMH  \ ¥20Z ST &N
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RiBNE= (HRBRETE / BRAKEE) - RIESRTS

UMt ESHER

Strategic Group 3 (Aligning District Efforts / Cross-sector Collaboration) -
Establish District Meeting Platform and Formulate Community Engagement

Framework

NHERITTEHERYE (BER  PHEE R
NEE- - BNE- - BRBER . 25 - HRO) UH
RIBITTMRMESHE - I 45 BEUK 180 BF
I28 - RERILRE - SYRBEEQEETHER
RRWBIF : WREERRMARZPIVFEESE -
cEEDITE2ESE - NEEI T B2 ETRESR
HEFTTRBEPVST2EEE - LUFBERR -

HKFWS Envisloning 2024

District Sharing Meeting — West Kowloon Cluster

7

The group successfully established seven district platforms (Hong Kong
Eastern, Central, Western and Islands, East Kowloon, West Kowloon, Tseung
Kwan 0O, Tsuen Kwai Tsing, New Territories West) and two meetings were
arranged in each district respectively, involving a total of 45 service units
and 180 members of staff attendance. Through these platforms, the group
was able to enhance staff’s understanding on services, discuss community
common concerns, explore areas of collaboration, and incorporate the
Society’s vision into service centre’s annual business plan. To facilitate
work on community engagement, it formulated a framework of community
engagement, and invited different service centres to conduct self-
assessments on their engagement levels as a baseline review.

o MBI - [REBF
District meetings were in place to
promote services synergy

REENEMN (DREFBIIE / ZBE)) - STIEFEFRM@ » ARRRFEEGNE
Strategic Group 4 (Central Advocacy Campaign) - Confirm the Key Advocacy
Direction and Engage Partners by Various Means

RS TRASBRES=R] REZE - KA

[REE—FA] ARILVSEER BB
RBRTEY - ERAMRXVOREBREARETL
FKEFR: WM [EBREFREH] REHR -
Wiz 868 3% A AR (T
BEHRE - LRADNR
HREEBOVEEE - )
BB EER I
BAR - HAIARE=R
BRIV S -

The group set “Enhance Family Wellbeing of Hong Kong Families” as the goal
and crafted “Family First” as the key promotional message to be conveyed
in the advocacy campaign. It organised territory-wide public education
programmes and aroused public awareness through social media platforms
and media outreach, and regularly conducted advocacy studies echoing the
Hong Kong Family Wellbeing Index to
raise the general public’s attention on
the topic. The group also engaged with
corporates to co-create and build a
caring society.

o Dl [REE—RAN] RRINEEER -
REBAREBERETETR
“Family First” is the key promotional
message to promote family wellbeing
among the public
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o ERFARERESRRER [REFRUBDAESE ) BRRHFHR

?XAWMZE

Celebrity Mr. Sammy Leung and winning families shared their tips on

maintaining family relationships at the award presentation ceremony of o T [BETHNRELETHILE] S -
the “Family Wellbeing” Competition TR [ERTIE] R [E522 ] 5

HEBREZRNWEE

We conducted the “Family Wellbeing and
Family Life during the Pandemic” survey to
understand the impact on family wellbeing
under “work from home” and “study from
home” measures

: 1&_ " e ———

SATESERL ¥ INEERLE RAYD
FawEE LiE Eidmte
wa_mews wn T

L L L TE R STR T ]
EIEEERE; W

o HEBNATMERAIEFSIE » HAIUREZBRZINEGY
e
We collaborated with Sun Life Hong Kong Limited to co-create and
build a family-centric society

o EAMRNERSEALIREZRNER

Promoting family wellbeing messages on social media

{24t 5248 LATI0 32 48 4%k mE

Optimise Organisational Capacity

RBWET [RIBFES 2024 ) A@E VT E) - In order to effectively implement the programme and establish the review
Kﬁiﬁﬁﬁmfﬁﬁ%?\%%&ﬁﬁfﬁﬁﬁf&'%%W o mechanism, the ideas of “HKFWS Envisioning 2024" have been included
Do ABEEE TEBSE [FRES 2024 ) in the Society's and the service centre’s annual business plan. Positive

and co-creating organisational culture was nurtured by mobilising staff’s
= E ’ / m N / N = i .. . . . . .
SELE  WEFNE - TENERRITIOER participation via focus groups, working groups and district platforms. In the

& MBI EBHBIX - BF - ASRRE meantime, we continuously streamlined our operation and execution by
B PRELPIE - BEHEINTHNERBEEES proactively reorganising the structure of functional units.

W Z
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SEREEREIEN

Hong Kong Family Wellbeing Index

AER 2019 FEHAETBPUAETAREKEE
[EBREXREY] MREE  EEzsEUS
SBMEXCHNERNEREN [EBREFRE
¥ BETER  REBZXE BINRFTAFHS -
EREFEFZFRIBRERHEEZNZSE - FREK
22019 F7RBE 88 UE#KM&ELI B8
BfRRFIRER - WINHE T 1.343 318 B
FEFZADENSERR  AERBIITEE
[EBREEBREHR] IFEESBRE=EHN

BiE: [REEE) [REER] « [RE
BEl ~ THEesR] » HSBR]I N IE£S
72 I

The Society commissioned a research team from The Chinese University
of Hong Kong to conduct a study on “Hong Kong Family Wellbeing Index”
(HKFWI) in 2019, which is the territory’s first socially relevant and culturally
appropriate measurement tool in terms of reliability and validity. The index
provided reference for stakeholders including individuals and government
officials to assess the wellbeing of Hong Kong families. The research team
interviewed 1,343 Hong Kong residents who were aged 18 or above and
lived with families by local fixed telephone and mobile phone during July to
August, 2019. The research findings helped finalise the “Hong Kong Family
Wellbeing Index” which consisted of six domains, namely “family solidarity”,
“family resources”, “family health”, “social connection”, “social resources”
and “work-life balance”.

2020 (B ZEBH] AHGHAREREBLER

Announce the Research Findings on the International Day of Families 2020

KAﬁzwoﬁsﬁwB(@ RREEO) EITH

B [EBEREEREBY] HEBR- B

/A °*§E$fwaa cBHEBIYABHSIIE

REEHIE SBPXARENMS TIERINBEH

;ﬁ*ﬁ%%‘ ﬁx%ﬁfﬁﬁﬁt@;uﬂé%%&
c FEBRER » 2019 F ;%zxﬁi%mﬁb@ J

Ii’Jz% 62350 B [—] KEBEIK - (D

HBER 0-10D » ?X@%ﬁi@%ﬁ%kﬂkﬁw

5 WREEAREERKVEEDRNERER :
DEUER BB 6%75 PLTIR [—

Bl 5E6HAMUTR MRE] 52U TAIR @

=] )

EFEREARENLIEBNBIBELRS - B -

REBE (7.415)

REER (7.29 D)

REEfRE (6.99 D)

TEHM= DBIK

BiE:

MTEER (519 H)

MTEER (410 D)

F£EVE (4.455)

BREEITSHBEOHIERS

The Society held a press conference on 15th May, 2020 (International Day
of Families), to announce the research findings of the HKFWI in order to
arouse public attention towards family wellbeing. Prof. Joyce Ma and Prof.
Mooly Wong from the Department of Social Work of The Chinese University
of Hong Kong and the Society’s Chief Executive, Ms. Amarantha Yip took
part in the event to share the reseach findings and recommendations. The
research showed that the overall HKFWI score in 2019 (6.23) was at the
low end within the “average” range (Range of Score: 0-10, a higher score
represents a higher family wellbeing status. Four levels of family wellbeing
status namely: good (>/7.5), average (6 to <7.5), below average (5 to <6),
and poor (<5)).

Hong Kong families have higher scores in the domains which are related to
family internally. They include:

Family solidarity (7.41)

Family resources (7.29)

Family health (6.99)

Three other domains which are related to the society as a whole score lower.
They include:

Social resources (5.19)

Social connection (4.10)

Work-life balance (4.45)



O ¢ us
EEREERIENG
&

E 40 |

o Til: EEPNABMS T IERRABTEHIE - X28
RESEBPEUTREEPNAREMS T ERINIBHE
BEXBERCE2GR
From left: Prof. Joyce Ma from the Department of Social
Work of CUHK, Ms. Amarantha Yip, the Chief Executive
of HKFWS and Prof. Mooly Wong from the Department
of Social Work of CUHK were pictured at the press

conference

HHALRE  SOARMNER\REZERTR

Release the Self-administered Online Questionnaire for Public Use

ASEREHRD E8FEFRIEFR/LBES] The Society released the “self-administered questionnaire on family
(https://www.hkfws.org.hk/hkfwi) ° B 55 26 wellbeing” on its webpage (https:/www.hkfws.org.hk/hkfwi). The

KEE  HEESBREETRNESE AR questionnaire contains 26 questions covering six domains. The general

e public need to spend only five minutes to complete the questionnaire
= /W“It \| = o £ m /;&\
BATDEEIMUENES - SWETHEAD and their family wellbeing status and

R EEZTR A ST A BIEW sress sons ioe sssassss susss suss tore Eeaf M G advice on enhancing family wellbeing
" Y Lz
EmMBAEHE from our professional social workers are

MTTIRARES immediately available for reference.

TBEVRZEE

o [EBREFZIREHE LS
(https://www.hkfws.org.hk/hkfwi)
The “self-administered questionnaire on
family wellbeing” on the Society’s webpage
(https://www.hkfws.org.hk/hkfwi)

QAARARNEIRBEARIERS  HEBIREZIEEBHLIE
Distribute the Research Report to Different Stakeholders for Advocacy Work
on Family Wellbeing

SR\E LHHFRRSES  HARTEH e The Society has uploaded the research report on
%] ] ' FAEE LD
ITBRBENS - URORFRRE - 0 e e TR z its webpage and distributed free copies to different
N == RESEARCH REPORT OM A STUDY OM stakeholders includin overnment officials,
ERBREPSHHS - RBHEER PAMILY WELLEEING INDEX INHONGEONG 0 gis)ative councillors gthgink tanks, academics
USASHE SE@E.-SE 3k 2 SEEEREEN ' ' '
URBHE - BEER - 2T F Lk B tertiary institutes, other non-profit organisations,
i i & P A s,
R-itEEE - BEETREXRS - # charitable foundations and corporates to advocate

BREZB8E LI - for promoting family wellbeing.

® MRBSRBREFFSHNS » #H
REEREHELIF
ﬁ The report was distributed to different
stakeholders to advocate for promoting
family wellbeing

xapuj Buiaq|iam Ajjweg Buoy Buoy \ HrFEHENHLN @
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Staff Development and Training

ERERSAIBIERTR [AFTEXR]

Awarded “Manpower Developer” by the Employees Retraining Board (ERB)

ZE 2016 FRERERSEBREIIBER (AT
%] - BEBRBEANTIBIIRERIOELAL

RRTIEMSERIENTIER

The Society has been awarded “Manpower Developer” by the ERB since 2016,

reflecting its outstanding achievement in staff development and training.

Conduct Various Training and Workshops for Staff

ASEANSBNERETSFAISHERNEE
AIRBINEE - STERADBMNALESH S
92 BARBLBEITFL - NEBEESREXNIER
RIS - BIAEBBESNEEBNE - TES
BNV RIFTDRA9T D WOR 6D BDL
95.84 2NEXRNBIIERBHANER  R®RS
nNEREBINNES: - %Tnmﬁﬂﬂﬁ?%é*%u@ﬂ%ﬁ
KB AZER T —RINFEBIEE - A0 :
[BRRESTE] - [RERNERER] - (R
E2RRERBIE] BBHRER/NE - [RE
ZREEE )| TIRHS

The Society had well utilised the Social Welfare Development Fund to
support internal and external training for staff. A total of 92 internal training
programmes were organised for staff of different grades during the year,
with topics covering various theories and skills of professional intervention.
We have received very encouraging feedback from participants, with an
average rating of 4.97 out of a 6-point scale and an objective achievement
rating of 95.84 percent, demonstrating the successful realisation of our
training objectives and the high quality of the training programmes. The
Society organised a series of training to meet the emergent challenges of
service development, such as “Advance Care Planning Project”, “Preparing
Students for School Resumption”, Peer Learning and Practice Group (PLP)
on “Enhancing Caring Functions in Multi-generational Families”, and a
workshop on “Facilitating Changes for Families” etc.

_-____#

® MALIF - [EEREHE ]
RIEROEBEIEZRRNTA
“Facilitating Changes for Families”-
a two-day workshop on Case
Conceptualisation and Intervention
with Systemic Framework

o i@ CFHE - SRERREIES
SUFIBEl - FANRRERE
IO RN e
We made use of information
technology to enhance online
training and maintain work
efficiency under the pandemic



o I ZRIFOVRIZETE
Strategic Planning in
Social Service

o [BHEIR] TIED
“Risk Management” Workshop

EMESa

Organise Staff Orientation Programmes

AEEISERPEBEBEOH » IDERFTAB LG SEH K Staff orientation programmes were organised on a regular basis, enhancing
EEP T B2 5ERBRORE 28 new colleagues’ understanding of the Society’s history, mission, vision,
PR A ST RIZESEER - I A=A systems and services, and fostering their sense of belonging to the

N o _ _ Society. Three different service-specific induction courses were organised
7 = Tz=n= — = iz~ = T
B eVSRE L& 5 =B FARE RS for newly-recruited social workers to cultivate their understanding of the

B REf T’ [URRA] NERREST “family-centric” perspective and equip them with knowledge and skills in
EFA  MREEELQSREMEE - DURFFI service delivery. Training programmes were also organised for management
BSBERE ) o staff to enhance their leadership skills.

oD0=0

o LWETY [&BERH] D@L
EIE81T
“Staff Orientation” programme was
held via Zoom under the pandemic

EMRIT 2 MESEE
Subsidise Staff to Attend External Training Programmes
EBE 250 QB2 EIINNEIEZTE) - The Society subsidised over 250 members of staff to attend external

BENEBBESE56750  EEBRSWE training programmes covering 203 topics. A total of 567.5 days of study
203 BEREEEESD - leave were granted for staff to attend these external training programmes.

FARNE @
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Services

RS RERE

Integrated Family Services

o) % AR 75 K2 B 5% T EE AR 5

Mediation Services and Divorce Services

52 E AR #5

Children Services

IR AR %

Special Services
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Integrated
Family
Services



AZ [RERE RERDE  MBRER] 2R RERERBPVBNRE
RARTEAR  RERENZ -

o RRZERERENS )  ERRREE

o ZRFIBEDE  HBEBEWRER

o XESTEH  BRENRVLEIFLES

o HBREFNERR  RERESRT

o XEXEIBERREBHRE/BULORE

Based on the value of being “child-centred, family-focused and community-
based”, the integrated family services target to help families enhance parent-
child relationship and cultivate harmonious family relationships.

® Provide holistic care for the physical, psychological and spiritual health of children
® Promote mental health through mindfulness and stress relief programmes

® Support men to reduce daily life stress and maintain work-life balance

® Cultivate peaceful relationship and advocate zero family violence

® Support families facing crisis and loss of family members

\ wsmNns @
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Service Report

BERBREZRERMHMNERERTE » FEEN

Provide Family Mental Health Service to Needy Families in Relieving Their Stress
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In the face of the challenge of COVID-19, some of the programmes were
organised online. Despite the pandemic, our Family Mental Health Service still
strived for providing holistic support to the needy.

In 2020-2021, nine Cognitive Behavioural Therapy (CBT) groups were
implemented in our six Integrated Family Service Centres (IFSCs), aiming at
enhancing participants’ understanding of their sources of stress, positive
thinking, interpersonal relationship and problem solving skills. Although the
pandemic was not completely under control, the average attendance rate still
exceeded 80%. Participants found the groups useful in terms of improvement
in their emotional management and interpersonal relationships.

Different groups and activities have been organised in “Mental Health
Enhancement Programme (MHEP)" so as to enhance participants’ mental
wellness, such as slogan competition, Pastel Nagomi Art® workshop, Chinese
medicine practitioners’ talks, Zentangle workshop and experience sharing
by ex-CBT members. Participants have learnt how to relieve stress and stay
positive under the pandemic.

o I TRENBEBENEARID
Social worker demonstrated the basic drawing skills
of Zentangle

o 2NBLECHWERMEE—R BN T —BEBNEE
Participants created a beautiful picture by combining their
individual artwork
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Help Children in Underprivileged Families Explore Their Potentials

through “KIDS” Our Love
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With the funding support by BOC Group Life Assurance Company Limited, we
organised a three-year project -“KIDS" Our Love from 15t October, 2019 to
30th September, 2022. However, completion of the project will be postponed
to 2023 with the impact of the pandemic. The project aimed at subsidising
kindergarten or primary school students from underprivileged families in our
casework services from the IFSCs in Hong Kong. Students were eligible for
one of the services: “Children’'s Dream Help” which provided cash subsidies
to enable participants to enroll in non-academic interest classes to help
them develop their potentials; or individual counselling service / therapeutic
groups, which provided Child-centred Play Therapy counselling services or
related therapeutic group services to children facing family adversities, such
as death of family members, domestic violence or divorce of parents, with
the help of professional assessment and recommendations by social workers
to identify the children in need. Response from participants was satisfactory
since the launch of the project. We have conducted 120 play sessions for
12 cases and two eight-session therapeutic groups in the first year of the

project which has received positive feedback. The service was effective in
relieving the children’s emotional distresses and behavioural difficulties. We
also received continuous referrals for “Children's Dream Help” to benefit more
children from the cash subsidies in developing their potentials.

RHH 120 WVBEUS RIS IR : BN ME
RBN\BDOSR/NEBRUENLAREEBRE
AT REE - AR PILMEENRE (25
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o 8 [RERA] BEUSKRWERY - BISKEEXEE
W RBMBAMMINEBRB IR / FTREE
Child-centred Play Therapy counselling services helped
children who encountered adversity in releasing or
resolving their emotional distresses and / or behavioural
difficulties

o FB [E228)] IRTEZRELERS
SR ESNIES LD - 2 EEE
“Children's Dream Help” has supported children
from underprivileged families to develop their
potentials by providing cash subsidies for them
to participate in non-academic interest classes
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Assist Men in Reducing Stress in Work and Life
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Men’s mutual support group

RREESHEERRESTRN

Though “HE MEN - Hear Men” Project completed in August, 2019, with the
overwhelming support from men in the community, we continued offering
men’s mutual support group and men's yoga class. Due to the pandemic in
2020, a number of groups and programmes were cancelled and put the men's
service to a standstill. As the pandemic has been under control in the mid of
2020, we resumed men's mutual support group and men’s yoga class. We
have collaborated with SMART Family-Link Project to hold a live broadcast
for a Chinese medicine seminar to support men in our community and relieve
their stress. Over the past year, we offered two life rebuilding classes, two
therapeutic groups and two mutual aid groups. The participants were able
to learn different strategies to reduce stress and to apply them in daily life.
We also offered three educational seminars and encouraged them to initiate
outdoor activities so as to strengthen their relationships.

o STIRNIKPEIE

Stress relief yoga class for men

Implement Programmes Persistently to Achieve Zero Family Violence
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With the support from Social Welfare Department, we have launched the
project “Peace Campus - Support Programme for Enhancing Peaceable
Relationship” since October, 2018, providing supportive services for families
to handle intimate partner violence and children witnessing domestic
violence. In 2020-2021, we have offered stopping intimate partner violence
classes and children classes to 41 and 34 participants respectively. Four
family programmes, seven community talks and 15 service promotions were
launched. The effectiveness of the project was significant. Through these
programmes, participants having intimate partner violence were able to learn
non-violent ways to handle conflicts. Children were more capable to ventilate
their negative emotions and acquired problem-solving skills in addressing
family conflicts. The relationship and communication among the families
could also be improved.
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Participants were educated to recognise the anger signals to Parent-child baking activity created happy moments

alienate conflicts

REBFREREESZLD

Provide Immediate Support to Families in Crisis

ERBREETE 20177 TEEBHNASHET [BH
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With the sponsorship of Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation since 2017, the
Society has launched “Family in Crisis Support Project” to support families
with young children who have lost their breadwinners due to sudden death
or severe illness. The project supported 119 families with professional
counselling offered by social workers, offering 60 times of monetary support
to those families, eight family programmes and one child bereavement
group in 2020-2021. It helped families in crisis enhance their resilience and
facilitate their restoration of family functioning.

e REM [HARDITEMIE] PHE=ESEEBR ABVIER ® PRIBEHRIFRITAINGE)  BRNREEHZL
Enhancing the wellbeing of beneficiaries through outdoor
activities during the relief of pandemic

Children shared their experience with their deceased family

members in the “Child Bereavement Group”
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Launch “Family Constructive Dispute Resolution (CDR) Centre” to Enhance
Harmonious Family and Interpersonal Relationships

ASEASXARNEBETE  BOBEEXRRFE
BT FRAZBRBEZRPRE @=BHSATHE
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o RIPDBLFHRFBRIGHEI T IFD

Mediation workshop on handling conflicts for teachers

The Society rendered professional Mediation Casework Service to help resolve
high-conflict disputes among divorced couples, parent-and-children, carers
of elderlies in families as well as colleagues. We organised community and
youth peace navigator training, training for professional mediators, mediation
education and legal consultation programmes to facilitate different people
of the society to apply mediation in their daily life and to help the community
resolve conflicts. In order to enhance the public's awareness and recognition
of the concept of mediation, we widely used social and mass media in
promotion so as to enhance mutual respect, rebuild trust, as well as to
prevent and manage interpersonal conflicts despite diversities.

o SOFBEMETIRR
Youth Peace Navigator Training

RIED - R [FENSE] ERRRLIFRERAHME

Develop the Pilot Project for Divorced and Non-residing Fathers

AEZHRE [FNEE] ERERFBEQKAR
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The Society launched the Pilot Project on Supporting Divorced and Non-
residing Fathers in collaborating with Prof. Shirley Hung, Department Head
of the Social Work Department of the Hong Kong Baptist University. Adopting
the Narrative Practice Approach, Prof. Hung ran therapeutic group for
divorced father, and provided supervision group and consultation service to
our professional staff. A practice research has been commenced with a view
to developing an indigenous working model to facilitate divorced fathers to
handle emotions derived from divorce, rebuild post-divorce life and learn to
cooperate with the other parents (ex-spouse) to practise co-parenting for the
best interest of their children. Several animation videos have been produced
for promotion of co-parenting concept.



o B EAR/NE

Divorced fathers group

® NEYEIRE
Donation of anti-epidemic materials
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Facilitate Children from Divorced Families to Keep Stable Connection with Their
Non-residing Parents through Various Online Platforms under the Pandemic

REEZEIRENRLYE  RBERBTERRE
RHES S UHERY  UBIEERES R
AERXBRERE MORREBEBRE - BRI
BREREDBRATINGE - RERBRIIFTE
REREHIR LSHORRYE - BAMAEREH
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In view of the pandemic, we continued to provide Supervised Parent-child
Contact Service through various online platforms to facilitate children from
divorced families to keep stable connection and contacts with their non-
residing parents. The Society received kind assistance from the Joyance
Community Health Consultant Company Limited to provide free online
speech therapy to the children with special needs. Children were also eligible
for professional assessment and therapeutic services at home during the
pandemic. The online services were well recognised by the service users
and received positive feedback. The Zonta Club of Victoria also continuously
donated anti-epidemic materials to support children in need.

e ISEEFPERERE o =[G TIEF
Donation of masks to children in need Professional training for staff
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Owing to the COVID-19 and class suspension, the need of children services
has changed and the number of cases served has increased. The Society
provides different brand new support services such as online parent-child
programmes to relieve their stress and early identification for those families
and children in need.

® Promote “family wellbeing” and the message of “child protection” and provide
support to parental care and relieve their parenting pressure

® Facilitate children’s studying at home, enhance their learning motivation and
relieve stress on parents’ child care through multi-media learning support

® Constant recruitment of foster families and child carers to cater to the needs of
child care

® Expand the scope of “Nurturing Seeds Kindergarten Social Work Service”
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Promote the Messages of “Family Wellbeing” and “Child Protection” and
Enhance Parental and Care Capacities of Parents and Carers
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Children nurture programme - “We are Family”

In 2020-2021, our foster care service held a sharing session on “Hong Kong
Foster Children’s Mental Health Research” and “Parenting Education” to raise
the public's concern on the mental health of foster children, and strengthen
the support for foster children and their families. The famous actor, Mr. Chan
Kam Hung was invited to share his experience in facilitating parent-child
relationship and development of the children’s self-image. Former foster
care service user, Jay, and his ex-foster parent, Mrs. Yung were also invited
to share their touching stories on “life affects life”, thus bringing out the
message that the love and care from foster families are crucial to the growth
of foster children.

Owing to the pandemic and class suspension, the kindergarten social work
team had tried various methods to support the children and families in need,
such as posting information on social media, organising online seminars,
distributing worksheets and brochures etc., to promote positive parenting
and enhance parent-child relationship. We also organised “child protection”
teacher workshops in different kindergartens to promote the message of “child
protection”, early identification and intervention of crisis families.

o NIFERBERE Jay REEZRDERDZMMAIESERBPHRE

Jay and Mrs. Yung shared their sweets and bitterness during fostering
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Facilitate Children’s Studying at Home, Enhance Their Learning Motivation
and Release Parents’ Child Care Stress through Multi-media Learning Support

Programme
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Children wished
to see smiling
faces without
wearing masks

o YhEIE T
OR 537
Children hoped
to resume
classes at

:i-q. ’ﬁ Iﬂn‘ﬁjl school

Some parents were unable to look after their children around the clock during
the class suspension. Our after-school care service was designed to take care
of families in need, and to provide online and face-to-face classes flexibly. It
also extended hours to enable students to deal with difficulties in homework
in order to reduce the burden of parents. The neighbourhood support child
care service also tried to match suitable carers for children in need and
support the online learning during the suspension of classes. At the same
time, the Society also collaborated with the business sector and other NGOs in
launching the “Hang Seng Academic Assistance Programme”. The purposes
were to support the deprived students by providing a series of online
homework guidance and online activities during the class suspension and to
enhance their confidence in learning after class resumption. The kindergarten
social work service also continued to provide “parent support services”.
Professional parent-aide formulated different training plans according to
the needs of the children and supported parents to continue the training at
home. During the pandemic, the parent-aide provided training through video
interviews, so that young children could continue to learn and develop during
the class suspension. To support the children and parents, online seminars
and videos on emotional management were offered.

o SR - TENE/NPEMIB/NFILEE)
During class suspension, tutors instructed children to try
DIY handicrafts

o [BERENE] KREER

“Emotional management” video
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Constant Recruitment of Foster Families and Child Carers to Cater to the Increasing
Child Care Needs

AEFBLAONELCEEHNAQBETE @ EPB The Society reached out to more families through media and recruitment
LHEERLSERE  RTMBRERNASSHE - activities to promote foster care services and recruit foster families for the

REEEEENEYNRE - I - RN - children in need. The class suspension during the pandemic brought a lot

. _ of stress for parents. To this end, the neighbourhood support child care
=z 7 /)68 B& &R o = )|\ =
ERREARTRADRERD - RUEINTLER service also constantly recruited carers to support families in need. Upon the

WRBEMNAEBERBUETBTRNRE - B restrictions of the pandemic, we have also made changes in publicity, such
ERBORE - A5 E CMEHIE - WH AR as using different media to promote the service; and encourage existing
AEESERY: BT ;&%f—r%uﬁiﬁ]iﬁﬁ& carers to recommend suitable friends to join the service through nomination
HESBRUAARE  DURETTREZ2EAME scheme, so as to promote community involvement and foster mutual support
HEBYEST in the neighbourhood.

% 8,%

PE S Q@ﬂﬂlf{iﬂl

BHEEGD  ORXRRENBEBR o RBREISACITREMSENLBREBRS

We recruited foster families through roadshow Promotion of neighbourhood support child care service at MTR Community Art Galleries

-

o REFFFE L ORBRRBIFD
BHERREHENEE RRBIFD
RITRFR
We recognised and thanked carers
for their contribution and their love
and care to the needy children in
the annual gathering
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Move forward of the “Nurturing Seeds Kindergarten Social Work Service”

® XRHE - RPRIRBE
Parent education - play at home
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o EHFIRARH
BB - FI0
DIY 18
We proudly
presented our
DIY puppets

]

® LEGO RBEEBBMEBIA  BILIEIR/ AR EEH/NFH
LEGO is not only a toy but also a useful tool which trains up
children’s attention and fine motor skills

Since 2019, the Society commenced the “Pilot Scheme on Social Work
Services for Pre-primary Institution” (Phase 1 and Phase 2). In 2020-2021,
we were granted from the Social Welfare Department to implement the third
phase of services, serving a total of 32 pre-primary institutions. Based on
the principle of “early identification and intervention”, the social workers in
the kindergarten supported the children in need and their families through
case follow-up and various preventive or treatment groups / programmes.
We also provided support and training to kindergarten staff to enhance their
awareness on “child protection” and promoted home-school cooperation to
build a caring campus with schools and parents. We also provided services
with other non-serving kindergartens. The class suspension has brought
different challenges and stresses to parents and kindergarten personnel,
and the service mode had also been changed due to the pandemic. The
kindergarten social work team supported the children and parents through
different forms of activities such as online education programmes, picture
book sharing and parent-child games.
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Service Highlights
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o URBERANNMAFE  RESLNK FHHAE

* FIRERARLUERRB2LERRBREERBETHINERR

The Society adopts a “family-centric” perspective in its youth services, providing school-based
stationing services and a variety of projects to more than 40 primary and secondary schools; ATAA
Jockey Club Tseung Kwan 0 Youth Square (YS) continues to provide integrated youth services
in the community. In response to new needs arisen from COVID-19 and class suspension, we
strengthened our online service delivery.

® Enhance School Social Work Management System and staff capacity to provide quality online service

® Adopt multimedia in providing integrated youth and life goal planning services, support parents in
getting familiar with the cyber world

Promote peace and mediation education in schools, families and communities
Enhance adolescent mental health development through diversified interventions
Adopt evidence-based intervention to tackle the net addiction problems of youth

Support students with Special Educational Needs (SEN) and their parents, and enhance their wellbeing
under the new normal brought by the pandemic
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Enhance School Social Work Management System and Staff Capacity to Provide

Quality Online Service
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Under the pandemic, social workers were able to work from
home with the technical support from School Social Work
Management System. Service could be delivered smoothly
as usual. In order to enhance staff’'s knowledge and
skills regarding online programme implementation, staff
training was conducted. We attempted to conduct online
counselling and share this experience in a forum for school
social workers organised by the Hong Kong Council of Social
Service. A new Instagram (IG) account “hkfws.teenslife”
has been set up to connect youngsters and cheer them up
during the pandemic.

o EMBENRFAME - 5% [ES A stickers
RBIEZLFITR
During HKDSE, WhatsApp stickers were designed to cheer
for candidates

NMAZSRERHGSELENREEBRFRMEIRS - HINRREEMEBLER
Adopt Multimedia in Providing Integrated Youth and Life Goal Planning Services and
Support Parents in Getting Familiar with the Cyber World

HRE—F EFHABOHEABFESHRER
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BEBREHRS AL EEEBERRETIFELEE

Mz ERERT -

HETRESRZBANE LLOBS  BREKES
BORXBERERERES - BEOFEBRT o them to leam

E2 -aRRRERTEHBARRME - HAK
BARREMNE ETRBHBENILIE - 5FH
BRI ETEREEE - M [2RET)

R - BRFERE —RLEBRE - BIEFT -
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LR
Our online Summer
Carnival was themed
as “Accompanying
each other and being
together” to cheer
our members

Although some of the services in Youth Square were suspended temporarily
due to the pandemic, we tried to deliver our services through multimedia
and online platform in the past year. We produced videos relating to life goal
planning, including interview skills and self-understanding. This helped to
eliminate physical boundaries with the students, providing alternative ways

from home. As picture books were popular among parents

and children, we integrated drama and picture books to promote moral
education. We also attempted in launching our summer carnival through
online under the theme of “Accompanying each other and being together” to
connect our service users under the pandemic.

o [WK?EET? IR IALBERBEANEERNSHZ
LRSS EBRREERNENREABIKID
Our workers delivered useful information and skills
relating to life goal planning
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Promote Peace and Mediation Education in Schools, Families and Communities

ARESEBHETRBP=CFN [BENE - ARIER Mediation education was promoted through the three-year “Family

REstE) B [BRZEABRStE) - RIHEI 270 Constructive Dispute Resolution Centre” and “Peer Mediation Project”. Over

SCRERRS  HEEDFEDIBDEDS LR A 270 peer mediators were trained to resolve daily conflicts in a rational and
gla 8 ¢ 8 RRI=

B i peaceful manner. We collaborated with the Education Bureau, The Education
SR /ET OO o =) 21553 = = . 3 = 85 .
P& - ASRERASE - FEXFAL - University of Hong Kong, Peer Mediation Alumni and the Hong Kong

BERRELSS  BFUERE  RE - HRER Mediation Council to promote mediation education from schools and families
FENE - REHG  AEAEFDNUAZFHHARE to the community. We also organised the Mediation Online Carnival attracting

My [HBIFRIIK - BLE=FTE] » RSBE more than 550,000 participants and viewers. With the overwhelming
550,000 LNNE R ZE AR - T=Z/NRHEZY success of the carnival, we also launched the Parent Mediation Network to

FANTITN

SfE ASER (REFARBR]  LARHNE reach more beneficiaries.

I REDARE -

o DHXEYBMEIRER - BERFBENS
Students from The Education University
of Hong Kong participated in internship
programme to tell mediation stories

o BRI MIEEFRONPRETZ 55T
Schools which enthusiastically
promoting mediation were awarded
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ALSnEM REBLVFRRE

Enhance Adolescent Mental Health Development through Diversified Dimensions

KEE [0 » I » B STENEER [BER] -
REBSVFNEMRRAERITB/RINESE
R DREBR BE E® BRBNBE- BN
AERBHNA UREDFRFHENSHE » 12
FHEFIRE N RBEEN - REUSIFHX
B JAROT [BRERRIMRE]

R IRREER] : REFAREEND  BPRITMKX
BREXRFE - 25 500 BRRS10 -

We promoted the holistic wellbeing of young people through Positive M.I.N.D.
Project this year. The theme was “Reconnect” for advocating re-connection
to five core life elements, including emotion, care, understanding,
gratitude and hope. With the use of different interventions, adolescents
and stakeholders were engaged to enhance their resilience and problem-
solving skills. For building supportive network, Joint-school Mental Health
First Aid Training and Wellness Day were launched to enhance the peer
support in campus. Two joint-school parent seminars were also held with the
attendance of 500 parents.

o HIHITNRZM—RET
IR - Bl E) - G870
S B0IL
Parent-child volunteers and
the elders played together to
learn from each other

o PDEBLZN [LIDBERT
H] &8 BHERIER
- BB
Junior form students
participated in the “Aeroplane
Chess Activity” and the winners
showed their prizes - tuck shop coupons

CASEZERANNAFE > BIESENA LARE
Adopt Evidence-based Intervention Model to Tackle Net Addiction Problems of Youth

SREXE BLARKEHETH LSS XRE
INF MK EWACRSTER - ASRER LIPS
EBIBRAIRBBEWIIES 200 ZERAEBE -
BNEBRBB 360 2@ M LBIBREBE
1.000 ZR - EABFRE  AGHEEFBPXK
BEF ARBBLEEMNRESLENTE DR
BARITRINEBIRN - AZLEHPBIE 100 HHR
RO IFD - BARRRANICCRTORE
I WERABEBESIFENDH RO RHHENB -

Under the pandemic, students engaged in online learning throughout the year.
Parents showed their concern for the risk of internet addiction and resulted in
frequent parent-child conflicts. The monthly incoming calls for seeking help
in the Healthy Net Hotline service increased from over 200 to over 360 calls,
and online consultation exceeding 1.000 per month. Since this academic year,
we collaborated with Chinese University of Hong Kong to study the impact of
internet gaming disorder on students and the effectiveness of using cognitive
behavioural therapy groups as treatment. We provided over 100 parents
groups and workshops by adopting our research-based “ICC (Involvement,
Parental Confidence, Cohesive Family Relationship)” parenting model. We
collaborated with the Education Bureau to conduct training for teachers and
new teachers.
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o B - T{ESh MG BRI ERESELEE o
PIRENRERHE )
The online workshop taught students ® App T 1Icc MTBEH/)E ( 18R ) o MR TIEERBHTENRERHEEIFN
information technology literacy through App generation ICC parenting group TSR FS

making decorations during the Chinese
New Year

(online version)

Hotline worker provided instant
counselling services for needy families



BRI ERERERRBEERIFNERTHNINERR
Support Students with SEN and Their Carers, and Enhance Their Wellbeing under
the New Normal Brought by the Pandemic

AESREHETINTRID  BRRRREEEER
EVE - WAFBAEETR  BELSRER
(LEGO® SERIOUS PLAY®) » INEHAEC RKEER
MENAFE - BE T ERFKUEZTERERR
BBEXRD - BB /8 - BEMrIEREE
EROEG  RECEERFNER - B9 RE
NENERROFERL  TEBLEIED K
FETENX=E  2EESFECRBEANHBLHR -

o RINVEHAE® BF
HARES2NEFE
WEBNE - BBE
+ - BEREIE 2R
B2 XA
Students were
facilitated to explore
their talents and
inner wisdom by
creating and reading
SoulCollage® cards

Executive skill, mental wellness and life goal planning were launched for SEN
students, with integration of new innovative elements like LEGO® SERIOUS
PLAY®, SoulCollage® and Expressive Art. In order to help SEN students to
adapt new normal gradually, further online training was rendered to them to
explore their potentials with better utilisation of idle time at home. As to the
wellbeing of their parents, online parental workshops were also conducted for
them to seek companions release their stress and to learn effective parenting.

o EBLOEOCHBHIRN
1546 - BETH L MBWE
REZ  RIUITSANBED
PN RS
Students were facilitated to
reflect their hidden strengths
and those feelings commonly
found in their daily lives and
drew their feeling on the cloth
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ARFFEERS

Service Highlights

ABENHRE (BELEE] - [BER2Z] R [FERE]  NOBADSLHS
= - ZMNER [SERE - BESE] NEX  ARERTERESE  BEEEM
LG -

o BESTLIHERERS BRSERE  ER2Z

° SHERABHATZARSE  HERERETE

o BASERAEWERERESEBAT KB ENIEERBESRDRE
o SRLHNE  HDBRES

With an ageing population, we strive to facilitate “Active Ageing”, “Ageing in
Place” and “Continuum of Care” for the elders. With our mission of “Supporting
Family to Care for the Elderly”, families and communities are also supported to
facilitate positive ageing of their elderly members.

@® Achieve a continuum of care and ageing in place through diversified community care
services

® Enhance the holistic health of the elders for an age-friendly community with a multi-
faceted approach

® Provide dedicated support to people with Dementia and depressive mood, and to
promote public concern for the mental health of elders and carers

® Promote tele-rehabilitation through utilisation of gerontechnology
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Service Report

RHRSZIE » RBRIR

Continuous Support under the Pandemic

KEZBEREBHBIRBE MOBBERBEVDEHELR
RBLHERSRENLEGHT - AINHE - X8R B
ARE - BIZNENS - 29 RERBDEES
BERIRT - BB KED - MIBEREI R SBIEKED
ERBANERESEERRBSREHREIIR -
AERIBHFZEHHRERERREBRELRYE
BARBABTEBRE - ERBEELSE LS
MERNBEBRER  REXERE (BIEH)
IRFZHEAD 180 I8 605 8 RBEFEZBFEATL

o IBBEEIIRHEE  AEBRZBNN
The physiotherapist provided
intervention for the elders to
improve their muscle strength

We continued to provide necessary home care services for the elders to
maintain daily living during the pandemic, such as nursing care, meal delivery,
personal care, escort, and delivery of daily necessities. To facilitate effective
rehabilitation, our occupational therapists, physiotherapists and speech
therapists offered online tele-training for the frail elders and their carers. We
highly appreciated the generous donation of protective materials from the
corporates and organisations to support our service users. We have received
additional governmental resources from the Social Welfare Department for
the development of home-based services. The service capacity of Integrated
Home Care Service (Frail Case) increased from 180 to 605 so as to serve more
people in need.

o EEZLMFBEN/N\IE - B RTENHEAE
The elders joined exercise group
for improving body functioning
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TAERAREZARE

Promote Holistic Wellbeing of the Elders in Multiple Dimensions

NEPBEHDPLEBS N 1L T BA - R
BERAEOBEATHEA TN ARRE  BIUIME
WH - BEMNEBLHE  BERERTRIXERIL
REINNVEBETITS - KT BEESE (e B4 &
FTRESESHEARENSINEE  DIVKREIES
HESEZEAENREIBHRSS - MBENIE
EE -DINIERERXBEREREZE  ZLESS
[RARE : RECERENESE] WERER
B IRRLERE - ASRRERHZEOER
% BERERIIBRRLHANL -

o!

o [ef2#t] BEFREREESTE
Jockey Club Community eHealth Care Project

Kowloon City Centre for Active Ageing promotes holistic wellbeing of elders
through six dimensions including physical, psychological, social, spiritual,
cognitive and environmental aspects. The centres collaborated with
community partners and mobilised community participation to promote a
caring society at the core of family and elders’ wellbeing. To improve the
wellbeing of elders in the "Jockey Club Community eHealth Care Project", we
have also extensively utilised information technology during the pandemic to
provide continuous support to the elders. With our emphasis on age-friendly
and home safety, our Jockey Club Home Safety and Living Improvement
Project improved elders’ living environment and safety awareness. We will
continue to provide comprehensive support services to facilitate our elders to
lead a healthy and happy life.

o RESBHERREEMR
Elders learnt kick boxing for better health

e PNEBFTE BRENTEHBHEERPETEH
Elders utilised the materials provided by centre to make
handicrafts at home during the pandemic

ok @
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RRERE

Active Support to Dementia Patients and Their Carers

IMEZRABANER NG RIESTE ] BSBEAL
ZEUET - BE—F - STHEIIREIRREHESS
BRIRIR AR E SRR : BRREERERER
REBETBANIDE - RRESEHBAUETRER
IR 817 [LERBDP] RESIlRINER [E

BAGHT) REBBLH/)NE - TBHEELE - A2
BT (] SHEBNIRERRSLE - K
BRI IE - IRESERBTHEE - BHED
FHTTEB A THRAEHAE T -

IREBAIRABRBRSERBHBREIR

We distributed cognitive training packs to elders for

continuous training during the pandemic

ffEHRENREETRENE

The “Family-based Dementia Assessment & Support Project” was funded
by The Community Chest of Hong Kong. In the previous year, the project
has trained volunteers to do fast screenings and home-based cognitive
trainings for elders. Dementia care planners conducted assessments for
elders, provided Dementia care planning service for the caregivers, organised
caregiver training groups and mutual support group. Regarding community
education, our Project organised a design competition of cognitive training
products, distributed cognitive training packs, produced comic books and
organised talks to raise awareness of the youths and the public on Dementia.

o THEIHEBHERS

Careline service for elders by trained volunteers

Community Education to Raise Concern for Elders’ Depression

[RERE - REENNENLESE] — BN
EEZNENEBEBREAMNRBATHRSNED
Bt BEA—FTZIREFE  LORFFTEHR
B - Al : RITAREBTHE « NRERBB
BIRERES - STEIABRIESEMNRRERR -
BERAINESR - YIRBBEMNFEAR

“Smiley Activation Project - Community / Home-Based Depression Treatment
for the Elderly” aims to alleviate depressive mood of the elders and raise
community concern on elders’ depression. Owing to the pandemic last year,
the mode of some programmes was adjusted, such as home visit being
replaced by phone counselling and online communication. Through the
community education video clips produced under the Project, our clinical
psychologist and physiotherapist shared

DEERREBHANERREBRRRNE
R AN Bk (SILB TB) 1 )
wEY MR AOVEREY —Z - DB
BNXYTEIREELEBERENLE
BiE  IRBEARERSNEBOVEEL -

o IBORENABRERBENTEREY

Home-based exercises were guided

by physiotherapist T

messages for prevention of depression
and promotion of emotional health. We
also published the booklet, /()G & |
/)\#5 8 and the book /() & 2 & , aiming
to raise public's concern on elders’
depression through the stories and
photographs from the perspectives of the
elders suffering from depressive mood.



RIREE - ERUE > HRER > REEBR
Foster Self-improvement and Strengthen Social Connection under the Pandemic,
and Promote Rehabilitation Using Gerontechnology

CEHE REEAESERBBAEZRD » MR Our service users had to stay at home during the pandemic. We flexibly

ZHB BB BERBRERASFEETR provided tele-rehabilitation through mobile devices to encourage service

BHE  ARBAHKRLGLEE  RRRESR users to maintain home-based training. To help the frail elders maintain social
s sS1R T i = I3

_ R N connection, we actively liaised with community partners to organise activities,
S ' B 8 4 £ — @Bk . . . : . . . .
PILEER  fN=HBaSLERES— T8 including dumplings cooking with western culinary trainees, Montessori

I BEXSREAFAINEANNERE LB groups by occupational therapist and other programmes by tertiary students.
B RTEHE -

Funded by the Innovation and Technology Fund for Application in Elderly
Aees [4BEREEARNERES | BOES and Rehabilitation Care, the centre could monitor the health condition of
FS SN REEENESERY 55N service users more effectively through acquiring smart vital sign recording

and information management system. The two newly procured smart training
5 57 AT L, O3 N N
BERRBEHAERERR - SHAFTE TM systems could facilitate effective rehabilitation of service users suffering from

REeETRLIE  IUREBDEA - ALOARERE stroke, weak muscle and Dementia through tailor-made training programmes.
NERERSNFTEMRTEINRRERE  ERER
RIEEERICHER -

i

o

e ‘-r : J
= ‘N
o BEELMKREAMK T MEZNGERR

Smart vital sign system for effective monitoring of elders’
physical condition

o IIBHF - BEHR2ERHRFTSE
Community collaborative programme
- Dumpling making with western
culinary trainees

o DI RIR S BET ER KRB EI R
Rehabilitation and cognitive training with Innovation and
Technology Fund equipment

ok @
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ARFFERS

Service Highlights

SERFEZROARZRERHENBERRS MRRISEBRENIIPREES
ERY  UBHREBEA  RERIFLOEE UHEBBEAREXRZIRY &
AERVHE T SELER -

HREEMBECBDHRHL

BETHESERURBERKEDZNE

FERDESSIERY  WENEXBERE

Our Society has continued to utilise community resources to launch and sustain
innovative services to meet the ever-changing needs of the community.
Digitalise financial education programme

Support women as carers and launch services for multi-generational families under the
pandemic

Expand Employee Assistance Programme and organise professional certificate courses

saolalas [edads | wEmH @
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Service Report

1 B ERIRMHEFE AL

Digitalise Financial Education Programmes

BEUHBEDINR eSmart B ERES | SHEEX
SPHEBEM - HPEIESER - ELHMER
BYHEGTHESIL - BFLEZ [Get Set Go!
BYITEE] REMSBE - JRPBEERRE
RENOHBREP RBEFBHRIAOAE - 3
I DILVRPERAEFRRERIBHEHE 7] 8
FERBYRSEE  RREOFHE LB
= B ERSRUROEYESBAERE
Bt REUBHBETNERILABEER - |
Ef—REZR R ME B RSN -

B2 |
=]

® [eSmart BHE
BEBEIRESES
BYRGCIENEE
eSmart Game Day
enabled students to
experience digital
transaction and
the importance of
book-keeping

With the introduction of Information and Communication Technology to
develop the “eSmart Money Management Workshop” for primary students,
The Financial Education Centre has gained valuable experience to incorporate
digital element in our financial education programmes. The digitalised “Get Set
Go! Money Management Workshop” simulated social games, which allowed
secondary students to reflect on the pros and cons of the digital transaction
in cashless payment. We also launched the Online Financial Literacy Prize
Quiz for secondary and tertiary students to arouse young people's attention
towards online financial management and enhance their awareness of
financial management in the digital world. In the future, the Centre will
proactively respond to the popularity of electronic transaction of our next
generation to reduce potential risk of poor financial management caused by
money disconnection brought by digital era.

A o BYHE [#] BLERBURESEH
BREBERSRK

Winner of the Online Financial Literacy
Prize Quiz



RIFMERREELRBABRIENS NI

Support Women as Carers and Launch Services for Multi-generational Families

under the Pandemic

ROBRURBENRBFTERZ RURREME
PLEE [FERIFR] STENREZHS I
ERR ERREBE UBEMBRAEKX
BET BN (Ruk=E] te - AZERGUR
BITESETESD [RRBV] BARZEW R
RE5TE - ERZARENRBEXREE ., MK
BRTRILFZKETREBHLCABEE [E]

B-THRE - SNFTEHBERZIESS]
HHERD ﬁF@%W°W¢%§TK%fE@
ERREEREST
M H o

BIRTERREDBRIL

® RUBEENCILIE

To address the needs of women carers, Women and Family Enhancement
Centre organised “The Bridge to Competence Project” which aimed at
strengthening women's mental health, extending their social networks,
and advocating a “Women Friendly” community to arouse the awareness
and concern towards women as carers in the families. We also launched the
“Revamp Life, Revive Health - Mental Health Enhancement and Wellness
Project for Women"” funded by Sir Robert Ho Tung Charitable Fund. To enhance
the support to multi-generational families, we collaborated with the Lee Kum
Kee Family Foundation and the Hong Kong Shue Yan University to develop
the second phase of “Education and Support Project for Multi-generational
Families”. Affected by the pandemic, most of the programmes were delivered
online to facilitate women’s and their families’ participation.

Women attended the
drawing class to enhance
the psychological
wellbeing

o FUZNOHRZHEMR
Women joined the interactive
theatre training to develop
their potentials

RHERNREEIERE - BNIRAVERE

Expand Employee Assistance Programme (EAP) and Organise Professional

Certificate Courses

BT BREERY R LWERMWBKE
RHEE BIRBESHNA (%%J%%E'I%
MRHESTENREERRAREBERESIE) -
RADECOTEERBENBEEERBRE
BTHXE  BFREHERE (BRERZ] - T&
RmEs] (PEEEENE] [ EPEx
ER%H&J B o RERBINSTE - BRPIRIDBEL

FERNSDERENOBEIROMAEEL - =5
[EFEBIER L EFT 2021) B2 JIRISS
BAEEFT -

EAP was tailor-made for employees’ and their family members’ better
wellbeing by enhancing their competence in coping with challenges
effectively. For those who were critically affected by the pandemic and
related crisis, Critical Incident Stress Management (CISM) were arranged. EAP
was promoted through various platforms to corporates and organisations.
To enhance the physical, mental and spiritual wellbeing of employees in the
new normal, we offered online wellness workshops such as “From COVID
to Comfort”, “Cook Healthier@home"”, “COVID-19 from Chinese Medicine
Perspective” and “Acupuncture for employees” workshops. In supporting
helping professions, we invited Dr. Liu Ting, a well-known Emotionally
Focused Therapy (EFT) trainer, to deliver the “When Anxiety meets Emotionally
Focused Therapy” webinar to around 100 staff members.

o REBMERBEWS HZSNIBREESIE

licEcs SRIERTE o
HKCSS' talk on “Health Care Support to
On-job Caregivers”

We introduced EAP in The Hong Kong
Council of Social Service's (HKCSS) talk

SBMSRBUSRELSE [EBRES

o B LT RiEdl

Online counselling and training

e B] RERIDES
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Statistics

BERE

EREZE2021%F38310
Updated as at 31st March, 2021

Highlights of HKFWS

85,

SET#HE  aEZBRRE
No. of Staff,
include Full Time and Part Time

1,065

RETRMSIRENHEB
No. of Training for Staff

92

AR #5 B & B

No. of Services Units

45

LAv
LAv
LAv

IBAIREZSNMAR
No. of Attendance

4,746



2020-2021 FERKFKE

Annual Service Statistics

BSZFEMRFE Integrated Family Services

ﬁ% 9,215 41,066
RFBEZE ARFB AR
No. of Cases No. of Attendance

SRR IRIR N 58 B %7 BEZ AR F& Mediation Services and Divorce Services

533 10,401
AR5 EZ= RFE AR
No. of Cases No. of Attendance

3 & R#8 Children Services

910 17,629
4 o o RFBEZ RFEAR
No. of Cases No. of Attendance

S FIRFIE Youth Services

i EES RFE AR
No. of Cases No. of Attendance

RE{EEEBEINESZIEIRFE Community Care and Support Services for the Elderly

Ba 6241 19,034

O wHE= RFAR

| | No. of Cases No. of Attendance

Q@ 1.082 21105

B RS RHEAR

8 No. of Cases No. of Attendance

—N 2FRHEBRLH 2FREBAR
Total No. of Cases Total No. of Attendance
= 22,321 649,238

sonsnpeys \ oy @




® %40 \_ Financial Reports

58



R ER 5

Financial Reports

dieueuld \ HEES @

59



syJoday |eoueuld \ oSS @

60

HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee submits its report together with the audited financial statements of Hong
Kong Family Welfare Society (the “Society”) for the year ended 31st March 2021.

Principal activity
The principal activity of the Society is the provision of welfare services.
Business review

Main business

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society, established in 1949, is one of the major social service organisations
in Hong Kong. With a “family-centric” perspective, the Society is committed to delivering quality and
professional social services to enhance the wellbeing of families and individuals in Hong Kong and
foster a caring community.

The Society renders the following major types of social services for families and individuals through its
43 service centres in Hong Kong:

a) Integrated Family Services — including 6 Integrated Family Service Centres, Zonta White House —
Family Retreat Centre, Clinical Psychological Service, and service projects to promote the
wellbeing of families;

b) Mediation Services and Divorce Services — including a Mediation Centre, a Parent-child Connect
Specialised Co-parenting Support Centre, a Family Resource Centre, and “Child-focused” Parenting
Coordination and Co-parenting Services for Divorced Families;

c) Children Services - including Foster Care Service, After School Care and Support Programmes,
Neighbourhood Support Child Care Project and Kindergarten Social Work Service, and Pilot
Scheme on Social Work Service for Pre-primary Institutions;

d) Youth Services — including School Social Work Service for 40 secondary schools, an Integrated
Children and Youth Service Centre, and a variety of service projects to serve the developmental
needs of young people;

e) Community Care and Support Services for the Elderly = including Integrated Home Care Service,
Enhanced Home and Community Care Services, a Neighbourhood Elderly Centre, Self-financed
“Viva” and service projects that address the mental health issues of elders and their carers; and

f) Special Services — including a Financial Education Centre, a Women and Family Enhancement
Centre, Services for Multi-Generational Families, Volunteer Service, and Wellness Programmes.

2020 was a remarkably challenging year. The COVID-19 pandemic continued to rage which brought
not only great stress on the economy and caused the unemployment rate to hit a peak but also further
changed our ways of living to a “new normal”.

The Society proactively developed services and projects in response to changes brought by the
pandemic and corresponding social needs. During the year, the Society continued to work together
with our partners to provide both tangible and intangible support to families in need. Our online
services were well received by the service users. Besides, the first socially relevant and culturally
appropriate research findings on family wellbeing, “Hong Kong Family Wellbeing Index” (HKFWI), was
announced in May 2020. It enhanced the general public’s understanding of family wellbeing and
served as a reference for advocacy work in this area.



HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Business review (Continued)

Main business (Continued)

The Society started the execution of the “HKFWS Envisioning 2024” project with the “Preparation,
Stock-taking, Engagement” work. The work under the 4 key strategies had established the solid
foundation on which the future of the project is to be built.

Business review and performance analysis

The Society was financially stable with an increase in total income by 11.5% as compared with that of
last year. Its major source of fund was from the subvention by the SWD, including Lump Sum Grant
(“LSG”), which was 81.9% of the total income. The Society also got funding support from other
government departments and different kinds of project fund and charity fund, including The
Community Chest, The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust and the Lotteries Fund Grant as well as
donation from individuals and corporates.

All along, the Society complies with the requirements stipulated in the SWD LSG Manual, Lotteries
Fund Manual and 16 Service Quality Standards. The Society has policies to ensure all units observe the
relevant legal obligations in their operation, including Employment Ordinance and Personal Data
(Privacy) Ordinance. In 2014, the SWD introduced a new requirement, namely the Best Practice
Manual (“BPM”), and the Society has reviewed its policies and procedures to comply with the “Level
One” requirements stipulated in the BPM.

The Society has generally met the performance requirements agreed with its funders, including the
Service Quality Standards, Essential Service Requirements, Output Standards and Outcome standards
set out by the SWD. Besides, its services received positive feedback from service users.

During the year, the Society was granted different awards for its contributions:

a) "Bronze Award”, “3rd Highest Donation Award in Donation Drive” and “Outstanding Award” of
Corporate and Employee Contribution Programme 2020/21 by the Community Chest;

b) The status of "Manpower Developer” (1st April 2020 — 31st March 2021) in the “Employees
Retraining Board “ERB” Manpower Developer Award Scheme;

c) Parent-child Connect Pilot Project on Children Contact Service received the Outstanding Award in
the Wofoo Asian Award for Advancing Family Well Being (Wofoo 3A Project) 2020; and

d) Financial Education Centre (FEC) received the 2021 Financial Education Champion Award and the
Quality Award by the Investor and Financial Education Council.

Key relationships

a) Members
Members of the Society are persons, corporates or institutional bodies who register and subscribe
to the Articles of Association and pay the annual subscription. At the end of the financial year
2020/21, the Society maintained a membership of 119.

b) Service users

In general, service users of the Society are families or individuals who meet the eligibility criteria
for services of the Society and wish to use the Society’s services. Apart from providing appropriate
services to its service users, the Society also promotes a family-friendly environment and
advocates policies which enhance family wellbeing. The Society had announced the first HKFWI
in May 2020, which aimed to arouse the attention and understanding of general public on family
wellbeing. Besides, the Society took an active stance in sharing views and concerns towards
relevant social issues, government policies and legislation, including Consultation on Proposed
Amendments to the “Principles, Criteria & Standards for Recognizing Qualifications in Social Work”
(PCS), Views on "Mandatory reporting of suspected child abuse cases", Sentencing and Related
Matters in the Review of Sexual Offences, etc.
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Business review (Continued)

Key relationships (Continued)

b) Service users (Continued)
During the year, the Society offered education, preventive and remedial services for more than
649,238 beneficiaries and provided intensive service for more than 22,321 individual and family
cases.

c) Staff
The Society maintained a work force of over 1,050 as at 31st March 2021, comprising professional,
management, administrative, frontline and support staff. The number of staff slightly increased
as compared with 2019/20.

d) Funders and external partners

The Society has maintained close collaboration with government departments, funders and
strategic partners to put joint efforts in service provision to benefit the service users and the
community as a whole. During the year, the management staff served in over 119 committees,
panels, working groups, task force, liaison groups and network meetings of different nature set up
under Labour and Welfare Bureau, Social Welfare Department, Home Affairs Bureau, Social
Workers Registration Board, Hong Kong Council of Social Service and Family Council, etc., to advise
on the development of social services, social welfare policies and issues relating to the welfare of
its service users and the community as a whole. All these efforts are to actualise the Society’s
mission to promote the wellbeing of families and foster a caring community.

Principal risks and uncertainties

With increased complexity in the external environment, it is inevitable that the Society is exposed to
risk which would affect its ability to achieve the planned objectives. To manage risks and to ensure
sustainable development of the Society, a Risk Management (“RM”) Policy and Framework has been
formulated and implemented since 2014. There was progress report to the Executive Committee on
aregular basis to ensure that risks are identified, appropriately assessed, mitigated and managed, and
continual enhancement of its services and operations is in place.

The Society had an overall staff turnover rate at 10.0%, which recorded a decrease as compared with
the figure of 14.9% last year. With service expansion in the social welfare sector, we faced strong
competition in the manpower market. The turnover rate dropped for the second year, but we
continued to face difficulty in the recruitment and retention of social workers, paramedical staff and
frontline care staff. The Society conducted regular monitoring of the turnover rate and took different
measures to tackle the issues, including annual review of the remuneration package to align with the
manpower market, and enhance the Human Resource initiatives and benefits to promote the
competitiveness in recruitment and retention of staff.

Adoption of new Articles of Association of the Society

On 17th November 2020, an Extraordinary General Meeting was held to adopt the new Articles of
Association of the Society. Amendments mainly fell into content which was in line with the Company
Registry’s guidance notes for a company that has been given licence to dispense with the word
“Limited”, and in compliance with the new requirements of New Companies Ordinance.




HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Business review (Continued)

Future development

In face of rapid social changes, the anxiety hurts one’s confidence in the future. The Society will
continue to pay attention to the challenges and difficulties faced by individuals and families. By
sustaining the extensive experiences of the Society and our collaboration with different stakeholders,
we will further promote the importance of family values and functions, and to support those in need
with professionalism, care and enthusiasm. Besides, we will continue the implementation of the
strategic plan of Envisioning and the implementation on the enhancement of Performance Monitoring
and Incentives System.

Results

The results of the Society for the year are set out in the statement of comprehensive income on page
10.

Own funds

Details of the movements in own funds of the Society during the year are set out in notes 12 to 14 to
the financial statements.

Executive Committee members
The members of the Executive Committee during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Mr. Law Kin Chung, Christopher, JP (Chairman)

Dr. Cheng Cheuk Sang, Arnold (Vice Chairman)

Mr. Cheng Shee Sing, Patrick (Honorary Treasurer)

Mrs. Choy Pun Siu Fun, Veronica, MBE, JP

Dr. Chung See Yuen

Mrs. Kwok Leung Kit Kan, Ingrid

Mr. Lau King Shing, Daniel

Ms. Lau Wing Yin, Cecilia

Mr. Law Sheung Ping, James (retired on 17th November 2020)
Mr. Loong Hon Biu, Louis

Ms. Siu Wing Yee, Sylvia, JP

Dr. Tang Sau Lim, Philip

Ms. Yip Yun Wan, Amarantha (Chief Executive)  (ex-officio)

Mr. Law Sheung Ping, James retired as Executive Committee member and he did not offer himself for
election at the last Annual General Meeting. He has confirmed that there are no disagreements with
the Board and nothing relating to the affairs of the Society needed to be brought to the attention of
the Executive Committee of the Society.

In accordance with Article 33 of the Society’s Articles of Association, the members of the Executive
Committee (except ex-officio) shall be elected annually from amongst the members of the Society in
the Annual General Meeting.
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Executive Committee members {Continued)

In accordance with Article 37 of the Society’s Articles of Association, the Executive Committee may
appoint not more than four persons to be co-opted members of the Executive Committee but so that
the total number of Executive Committee members shall not at any time exceed 16,

Executive Committee members’ material interests in transactions, arrangements and contracts that
are significant in relation to the Society's business

Mo transactions, arrangements and contracts of significance in relation to the Society's business to
which the Society was a party and in which an Executive Committee member of the Society had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during
the year.

Executive Committee members’ interests in the shares and debentures of the Society or any
specified undertaking of the Society

At no time during the year was the Society a party to any arrangement to enable the Executive
Committee members of the Society to hold any interests in the shares or debentures of the Society or
its specified undertakings.

Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of
the business of the Society were entered into or existed during the year.

Permitted indemnity provisions

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in Section 469 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622)) for the benefit of the Executive Committee members of the Society is currently in force
and was in force throughout the year.

Auditor

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible,

offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Executive Committee

Law Kin Chung, Christopher
Chairman

Hong Kong, i 10CT 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY
(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

Opinion
What we have audited

The financial statements of Hong Kong Family Welfare Society (the "Society”) set out on pages
9 to 54, which comprise:

. the balance sheet as at 31st March 2021;

. the statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

. the statement of changes in own funds for the year then ended;

. the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

. the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of significant
accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Society as at 31st March 2021, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong 5tandards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued
by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion,

Independence

We are independent of the Society in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code.

Other Information

The Executive Committee is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Executive Committee’s report and the annual report,

but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince's Building, Central, Hong Kong
T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com

Rk ki
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY (CONTINUED)
(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

Other Information (Continued)

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Executive Committee for the Financial Statements

The Executive Committee is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the Executive Committee determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Executive Committee is responsible for assessing the
Society’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Executive Committee
either intends to liquidate the Society or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

The Executive Committee’s responsibilities include overseeing the Society's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

BEAAE



i

pwec

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY (CONTINUED)
(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Society’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Executive Committee.
Conclude on the appropriateness of the Executive Committee’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Society’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Society to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Executive Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, l 1 UCT 2['21
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HOMG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (S0 )

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021
[ALL AMOUNTS IN HONG EONG DOLLARS)

Source of Income 17 A 355
Government Subvention &
Subsidy
BUFFEEh Government Subvention & Subsidy
7,141,611
82.04% FOfFEa 5487,141,
Lotteries Fund Grant
29,993,016
B 729,99,
The Community Chest - Baseline Allocation
P g - WEERIK FAse80
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust 571765
EERE B L oL
Other Indgme II'IMH'I'I:'?I'I and Technology Fund £212,195
BN Lotteries Fund Grant i R A
0.28% |G E
Programmes, Fro 5.06%
Donation E:" {;._I K”ﬁ:mﬂ I §1,607,141
ity « HE I A The Community Chest - 5 4
e Baseline Allecation
o -
ALAES Léﬁ;ﬁ““ Programmes, Projects & Donation FEp—
Employment Su JERD « THE A R
Scheme Innovation and The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
e Technodogy Fund HREN GRS S
0.27% R 0.96% Other Income $1,711,352
004 A
5593,797,228
Employee Benefit Expenses
i
B0.25%
Expenditure ¥
Employee Benefit Expenses 30.561.323
Immﬁn 30561
Programmes, Projects & Operation 677 058
) MEMAERERE
Premises & Wtilities Interest on Lea
B 58,831,363 Liabilities
M PR
0.09% Premises & Utilities
Iln‘terestun Lease Liabilities 5485 734 N Pmm'g::’m&
; d 1.65%
MR A L & EARE AR
$536,555,478 TR
18.00%

Note : The Annual Financial Report (Lump Sum Grant) for the year ended 31 March 2021 that submitted to Soclal Welfare Department can be downloaded

from the Society's website : hkfws. org.hkfen/about-us/financial-reports.

HREE R R AT 2 T T T T I A R S R - AR LR SR e

ARl ¢ hkfws.orghkfabout-us/financial-reports -



HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

(All amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

BALANCE SHEET
~ Asat31st March
Note 2021 2020

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 5 25,848,262 24,421,768
Right-of-use assets 6 6,848,188 11,403,409
Trust fund assets 8 49,354,575 42,334,356
Total non-current assets 82,051,025 78,159,573
Current assets
Receivables from Lotteries Fund 9 3,644,910 11,025,205
Receivables from Innovation and Technology Fund 86,680 .
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables 10 22,598,953 20,788,301
Fixed deposits with original maturity over three months 11 25,156,219 24,957,226
Cash and cash equivalents 11 276,347,235 224,154,066
Total current assets 327,833,997 280,924,798
Total assets 409,885,022 359,084,371
FUNDS AND RESERVES
Own funds
General Fund 12 100,656,902 78,419,667
Capltal Reserve 13 663,094 1,204,203
Designated Funds 14 39,391,948 40,893,659
Total own funds 140,711,544 120,517,529
Other reserves and trust funds
Social Welfare Lump Sum Grant Reserve 15(a) 107,644,488 85,713,015
Provident Fund Reserve 15(b) 17,965,391 17,235,960
Subvented Employee Benefit Reserve 15{a} & (c) 23,823,212 17,887,394
Social Welfare Subvention Reserve 16 11,057,833 8,853,876
Trust Funds 17 45‘;354,5?5 42,334,395
Total other reserves and trust funds 209,845,459 172,028,641
Total funds and reserves 350,557,443 292,546,170
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Deferred income 18 18,230,536 18,489,518
Lease liabilities 20 1,091,329 5,841,216
Total non-current liabilities 19,321,865 24,330,734
Current liabilities
Payables and receipts in advance 19 15,765,319 16,248,971
Home help deposits received 100,000 57,000
Provisions for unutilised annual leave and long service

payments 3,245,674 5,466,280
Deferred income 18 14,768,249 14,527,546
Lease liabilities 20 6,126,472 5,867,670
Total current liabilities 40,005,714 42,207,467
Total liabilities 59,327,579 66,538,201
Total funds and liabilities 409,885,022 359,084,371

syoday |eloueuly \ HBEES @

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. The financial statements on
pages 9 to 54 were approved by the Executive Committee on 1 1 []E]' 2“21 and were signed on its
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY
(Al amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Note

Income

Government subvention

One-off subsidy from Social Welfare Department

Income from Lotteries Fund - Block Grant

Income from Lotteries Fund - Social Welfare Development
Fund (“SWDF”)

Income from Lotteries Fund - General

Income from Innovation and Technology Fund

Back payment from Social Welfare Department

Government grants for Employment Support Scheme

Home help fees

Donation funding for specific projects from:

- The Community Chest - Baseline Allocation

- The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

- Other sponsors 24

Donations and income from fund raising activities 26

Subsidiary services and other project income

Other income

Dividend income

Interest income

Total income

Expenditure

Employee benefit expenses 21

Programme expenses 22

Premises expenses 23

Other expenses 23

Interest on lease liabilities 20

Total expenditure

Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year

Utilisation of current year’s surplus:

Surplus transferred to:
- General Fund 12
- Capital Reserve 13
- Designated Funds 14
- Social Welfare Lump Sum Grant Reserve 15(a)
- Social Welfare Provident Fund Reserve 15(b)
- Social Welfare Subvention Reserve 16

Year ended 31st March

2021 2020
485,197,414 423,970,484
570,895 911,400
5,122,141 3,981,747
912,462 1,508,994
23,958,413 22,861,246
212,195 -
1,373,302 900,485
1,607,141 =
9,754,143 9,542,583
5,654,550 4,990,700
5,671,765 6,242,093
35,791,060 37,272,038
1,062,133 1,408,351
15,198,262 16,266,615
592,085,876 529,856,736
1,446,110 1,531,668
265,242 1,094,823
1,711,352 2,626,491

593,797,228

532,483,227

430,561,323 390,366,349
56,794,523 57,518,545
8,831,363 10,426,862
39,882,535 36,515,331
485,734 612,611
536,555,478 495,439,698
57,241,750 37,043,529
22,188,390 22,189,514
(541,109) (262,711)
(1,579,063) 427,608
27,830,896 8,747,776
1,038,241 198,775
8,304,395 5,742,567
57,241,750 37,043,529

The above statement of comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying

notes.



Disclaimer

The figures and financial information relating to the year ended 31 March 2021 included in the
Annual Report for 2020-2021 are not the statutory annual financial statements of Hong Kong
Family Welfare Society for that year. Further information relating to those statutory annual
financial statements required to be disclosed in accordance with Section 436 of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance is as follows:

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society will deliver those annual financial statements to the Registrar
of Companies as required by Section 662(3) of, and Part 3 of Schedule 6 to, the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society’s auditor has reported on those annual financial statements.
The auditor’s report was unqualified; did not include a reference to any matters to which the
auditor drew attention by way of emphasis without qualifying its reports; and did not contain a

statement under Section 406(2), 407(2) or (3) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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BERE

Society Members

- 425 Life Members -

BRIt
Mr. Au Kwong Keung

BREERL It
Mr. Au-yeung Wing On

EREE
Mr. Robert S. N. Baly

Mr. C. Besde Berc

Bryson Charitable Group

BR¥ T, IP
Ms. Virginia Chan
Choi Ying, JP

PRy RESTE
Mr. Mac H.T. Chan

fEx B
Mr. Chan Ka Kwun

PREBE T, BBS, MH, JP
Dr. Alfred Chan Kwok Chiu,
BBS, MH, JP

Dr. Chan Kwong Fook
BREETT

Ms. Lorraine Chan

PEATESTE

Mr. Chan Pun Lai
BRBEKZZ T

Ms. Chan Shuen Ping

(3 S bivtas

Mr. Stephen Chan Siu Yuen
RN L

Dr. Chan Wan Tung

R T
Ms. Chan Yin Ping

B HMmeRa
Mrs. Katherine Chau

BRERT T

Ms. Frances Chen

TR
Mrs. Betty Cheng

el T
Dr. Arnold C. S. Cheng

B A e
Mr. Patrick S. S. Cheng

FR/MDL LT
Mrs. Olivia Cheong

FRIBERY T
Mrs. Lisa Cheung Chung
Lai Seung

REVSEBL T
Mrs. Irene Cheung

RS
Mrs. Lillian Cheung

KRBT L
Ms. Maria Cheung
Wai Sum

RERILT
Mrs. Chien Huang
Chang Ling

558045, MBE, JP
Mrs. Peter Choy, MBE, JP

KERRLT
Mrs. Janet Chu Choi Ming Fung

BT
Ms. Catherine Chung

B RRESE
Dr. Chung See Yuen

Mrs. Frederick Cooke

FREIIRST A
Mr. Fung Kwok Hing

2202138318
As at 31st March, 2021

S/ AR e
Mr. Cameron G. Greaves

TRRELT

Mrs. Yvonne Hariman

SBAETS
H.K. Red Swastika Society

HEES T
Mrs. Ho Lee Lai Fong

HABSELT
Mrs. Shirley Hung

HRETE
Mr. Ip Cho Yin

Ms. M. Knowles

ZIEASSEen

Mrs. Cecilia Kwan

] e

Ms. Anita Kwan Kam Sheung

BERETLT

Dr. Roger Kwan Wai Hong
MBEHEL

Dr. Kwok Ka Cheong

BRRFLT
Mrs. Ingrid Kwok

IS+
Ms. Sandy Kwong Sau Hung

HERET T, MH, JP
Mrs. Minnie Lai, MH, JP

MROERAT £
Mr. Lam Cheuk Yum

BISAcE

Mr. Daniel Lau

2RTEL
Dr. Ellen Lau



WEBT T
Ms. Lau Wah Huen

EdlE) g
Ms. Cecilia W. Y. Lau

fefehsc4, JP
Mr. Christopher Law, JP

FEIIuE

Mr. James Law

2T SBS, OBE, JP
Mr. Lee Jark Pui, SBS, OBE, JP

TEFE T

Dr. Rebecca Lee

EITomn
Ms. Anita Lee

THRIBSTE, MH
Mr. Lee Yiu Fai, MH

=ELut
Mrs. Y. 0. Lee

Mrs. Sydney S. W. Leong

RIEARSHE
Mr. Allan Leung

RBLIE
Mr. Anthony Leung

LYot v
Mr. Donald Leung Chi Shing

RE5547 1, GBM, IP
Ms. Elsie Leung, GBM, JP

RERUT
Ms. Rita Leung

RN
Mrs. Anna Y. L. Leung

RRETTE
Mr. Eddie Y. W. Leung

TEEFT
Dr. Mark K. Y. Li

TR T, GBS, OBE, IP
Dr. Eric Li Ka-cheung,
GBS, OBE, JP

Mr. Li Lan Sang
THE=T T
Mrs. Lillian Li
TREREBET T
Mrs. Philomena Li

l[ckxemn
Ms. Thekla Lit Kwok Yuen

Mrs. Richard Liu

BREBEYT
Mrs. Aileen S. Lloyd

BERGT
Ms. Grace Lo Wai Kit

BEERETE

Mr. Louis Loong

SRELT
Ms. Esther Ma

ST HIR
Prof. Diana Mak

BPESYE
Mr. Mak Hoi Wah

HER %4 BBS, IP
Dr. Mak Ki Yan, BBS, JP

ZEEELZ T, MH, JP
Mrs. Agnes Mak Tang
Pik Yee, MH, JP

B®\DET
Mrs. Sandra Mak

FEBERA

Mrs. Anne Marden
Mr. L. C. McCormack
Mr. E. K. McCray

RiFgESE

Mr. Vernon Moore

FSIEEREE, IP
Mr. Thomas J. Mulvey, JP

KRBT
Mrs. Yvonne Ng

BT
Mr. Robert Nield

SITBRLZ I
Ms. Josephine A. Philips

MYEET T
Mrs. D. G. Pilbrow

BRORLZ LT
Mrs. May Poon

Dr. Ton L. Quong
Mr. A. R. Reid

Mr. K. G. Sakhrani

HEELT
Ms. S. M. Sersale

Bossut
Mrs. Alison Siu Ho Cheuk Wai

k&R L, JP
Ms. Sylvia W. Y. Siu, JP

ket
Mr. Winston Siu Wing Yan

B=¥RLt, GBM, GBS, JP
Ms. Maria Tam, GBM, GBS, JP

BRRE LT
Mrs. Kitty Tang

ETRREL
Dr. Philip Tang

TR E
Mr. Brian H. Tisdall

BB T
Mrs. Becky Tse

Mrs. S. F. Urquhart

ZETTIBAED

Rev. Paul Webb

BFABLT

Mrs. Jaclyn Wong Chew Li Chin

BERTE
Mr. Peter H. Y. Wong

BiTESETL
Dr. Wong Kam Chi

=BT
Ms. Wong Mei Kuen

EBRET
Ms. Priscilla Wong

&g L, IP
Ms. Sandy H.Y. Wong, JP

ERIEHE LT
Dr. Wong Yu Cheung

Mrs. Sophia Wrangham

RINE S
Mr. Jimmy Wu

BRIEBT
Dr. Yeung Ka Ching

LaMETT

Mrs. Katherine Young

Mr. Yu Look Yau
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List of Schools Served

- (P2 secondary School -

BEEREEREHESRLERPS AD & FD POHL Leung Sing Tak College

BT PR Belilios Public School

B R P2 Buddhist Yip Kei Nam Memorial College
FROENORHE PR Cheng Chek Chee Secondary School of Sai Kung & Hang Hau District, N.T.
EESRkhTiexP R Christian Alliance S. C. Chan Memorial College
EBENZFRPE Clementi Secondary School
PEHESTEERD2 CNEC Lee | Yao Memorial Secondary School

Gk =gal= Cotton Spinners Association Secondary School
BEZER Evangel College

BIEPB Henrietta Secondary School
BRESETHMESBDE HHCKLA Buddhist Ching Kok Secondary School
BREEZSERRPS HKMLC Queen Maud Secondary School

ogmRbE (ZeREH) Ho Fung College (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen)
ESBPEFLEPE Hong Kong Chinese Women's Club College

EAREE SN Kiangsu-Chekiang College (Kwai Chung)

NEESW (P2EP) Kowloon Tong School (Secondary Section)
BIEEANESR Kwun Tong Maryknoll College

MESBBYPS Lok Sin Tong Ku Chiu Man Secondary School
WESFRIREDS Madam Lau Kam Lung Secondary School of MFBM
TEEMERERAER PHC Wing Kwong College

s2802 Po Kok Secondary School

REBSTHEDS Po Leung Kuk Lee Shing Pik College
EZREEDBEDS Po On Commercial Association Wong Siu Ching Secondary School
BEERN\TEFHRAS DR Pok Oi Hospital 80th Anniversary Tang Ying Hei College
BEphe Pui Kiu Middle School

SErER Queen's College

BEErEgkasdE Rhenish Church Pang Hok Ko Memorial College
lemiERET KEPS Shun Tak Fraternal Association Lee Shau Kee College
IEfmEE R REKIBE Shun Tak Fraternal Association Leung Kau Kui College
B ERE BB Shun Tak Fraternal Association Tam Pak Yu College
RETER St. Joseph's College

RREHTPE St. Louis School

RREZER St. Paul's College

REIRRETPE St. Stephen's Girls' College

RIE—FroREIFP S T.W.G.Hs Chang Ming Thien College
SENEFIRSEEERP2 The HKSYC & IA Chan Nam Chong Memorial College
EEHENN SRS The Mission Covenant Church Holm Glad College
ERNTIOERRP2 Tsuen Wan Public Ho Chuen Yiu Memorial College
EEER United Christian College

WETBR Ying Wa Girls' School



- I\2 Primary School -
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61 iR

BRI WHER

BHAEENRE
BEHBEWIHHER / RPN (RB)
BHERDHER

EHREZEWHER

B PRER N RESH HE R
BEEULERTB WM E
BHSRERPESWHEE
HEHMhEDNLEENHER
EEHADILWHE CBIE)
PESBESECHHE
EREESWHE

=S PR YWHEER
BNEDRESRIWERIREZNRE
BEEYRUPEIWHEERE
BRERESLEMHE
BERESWHE
HEHLBHHER

ELDR PR

EHRIPYRE (ZLBER)

TR TR SERULY RER
FRIFHRBNSITEHYRER
FRFERENSERUUR2R
MEBHRESSRERPEN DR
EEBE/NBHHE

B sE RS R REWNHERE
BB RE LIRS T RNER
BEVEhHEE (OXE)
EVEhREHHE (£E)
SERESHSS BRI KRN ER
EEE LERPRNWHE
SEEANEESIRBYHE
SEPRFELSHHERENFTE
BB EMIKET D E
ERBEREB R HE
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Chi Lin Buddhist Primary School

CNEC Lui Ming Choi Primary School

Po Leung Kuk Wong Wing Shu Primary School
Pok Oi Hospital Chan Kwok Wai Primary School
Tseung Kwan O Methodist Primary School

611 Tree of Life Kindergarten

Buddhist Chi Kwong Kindergarten

Buddhist Chi Wai Day Nursery

Buddhist Chun Yue Kindergarten / Nursery (Tung Chung)

Buddhist Foo Hong Kindergarten

Buddhist Kam Lai Kindergarten

Buddhist Mr. & Mrs. Chan Chart Man Kindergarten

Buddhist Sum Tung Fook Kindergarten

Buddhist Tsang Kor Sing Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten

Christian Evangelical Centre Lok Fu Kindergarten

Christian Youth Centre Kindergarten (Yau Tong)

CNEC Christian Kindergarten

Grace Baptist Kindergarten

Greenville Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten

Hong Kong & Kowloon Kaifong Women's Association Wan Tsui Kindergarten Wan Tsui Nursery
Kornhill Christian Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten

Kwun Tong Baptist Church Choi Ming Kindergarten

Kwun Tong Baptist Church Kindergarten

Lock Tao Christian Kindergarten

Melody Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten

Melody Nursery (Melody Garden)

NTW & JWA Ltd Pok Hong Estate Nursery School

NTW & JWA Ltd Yuen Long Nursery School

NTW & JWA Ltd Cheung Fat Estate Nursery School

Pentecostal Church of Hong Kong Leung Sing Tak Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten
Pooi To Primary School Kindergarten

Shun Tak Fraternal Association Leung Kit Wah Kindergarten

Shun Tak Fraternal Association Tuen Mun Leung Lee Sau Yu Kindergarten
St. Monica's Kindergarten (Ho Man Tin)

St. Monica's Play School & Kindergarten (Tsuen Wan)

The Baptist Convention of Hong Kong Rotary Club of H.K. Northwest Kindergarten
The Christian & Missionary Alliance Scholars' Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten
The Hong Kong Chinese Church of Christ the Light Kindergarten

The Hong Kong Chinese Women's Club Kindergarten Nursery

The Lotus Association of Hong Kong Siu Hei Court Kindergarten

Tsing Yi Trade Association Tseung Kwan O Kindergarten

Zion Lutheran Kindergarten
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Acknowledgement

FEEQTIHRBRAMDALIEBE—FRETFHER - NERE - BMRRMBIRE > BARDHE -

The Society would like to express its sincere gratitude to the following organisations and individuals

for their generosity in general donation, donation-in-kind, sponsorships and voluntary services.

48 Organisations

4M Industrial Development Limited

A.S. Watson Group

A.S. Watson Industries

Agency For Volunteer Service

AL District (AlA)

Atos Information Technology HK Limited
Bank Consortium Trust Company Limited
BKT GROUP LIMITED

Blackmores

BUDDHIST COMPASSION RELIEF TZU-CHI
FOUNDATION HONG KONG LIMITED

Build & Wish Charity Company Limited
Building Healthy Kowloon City Association Limited
BYME Engineering (Hong Kong) Limited

C L Medical Limited

Café 100%

Cathay United Bank Company, Limited

Centre for Community Cultural Development
Chevalier International Holdings Limited
Chevalier Group

China Harbour Engineering Company Limited
China-post Cross-border eCommerce Limited
Choice Wedding

Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation Limited

Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Company Limited
Chun Wo Development Holdings Limited
Citrus Growers International

CK Hutchison Holdings Limited

C-Kent Group System

Connexus Travel Limited

Contemporary Charitable Foundation Limited
Cooperative Parenting Institute USA
Dorsett Tsuen Wan, Hong Kong

Dr. Lam Suk Yee Louisa Foundation Limited
Education Bureau

Feeding Hong Kong

Food Angel

FORTRESS A.S. Watson Retail (HK) Limited
Guardianship Board

Hang Seng Bank

Happy Line Limited

HiPP Linberg's Limited

Home Affairs Department

Hong Kong Broadband Network Limited

Hong Kong Christian Service Kwun Tong Nursery School

Hong Kong Organic Resource Centre Certification Limited

Hong Kong Pharmaceutical Care Foundation

Hong Kong Professional Lenders Association



Hong Kong Shanghai Alliance Holdings Limited
Hong Kong Wing Ming Medical Limited

HSBC Hong Kong Community Partnership Programme
2020

Idea Wing Company Limited

Integrity Service Limited

Investor and Financial Education Council
Joyance Community Health Consultant Company Limited
Koo Tin Lok Charitable Foundation Limited
Korchina Logistics Holdings Limited
Kowloon City District Office

Labour and Welfare Bureau

Ladies Circle Hong Kong

LCI District 303 (Hong Kong & Macao, China)
Lee Kum Kee Family Foundation

Li Ka Shing Foundation Limited

Link Asset Management Limited

Love Legacy

Magic Clean Environmental Services Limited
Master Finance Company Limited

Mealingful

Mission Healthy Green

MTR Corporation Limited

Multi Edge Limited

Nomura International (Hong Kong) Limited
Nuovo Grafica (HK) Publications Limited
Pearson Hong Kong

Peninsula Merchandising Limited

Principal Financial Group

Project Futurus

Prudential Hong Kong Limited

Queen's Bridal Company

Rewirement Action Program

Shatin Baptist Church

SHKP Club Limited

Silka Tsuen Wan, Hong Kong

SmarTone

Social Welfare Department

Social Welfare Department, Subventions Units
Speed Vast Oil & Chemical Limited

Sunshine Action

SWS Shooting Workshop

Tai O Heritage Hotel

Tata Consultancy Services Limited

The Aisle

The Chinese University of Hong Kong

The Christian Church of Divine Grace

The Community Chest of Hong Kong

The Hong Kong Baptist University

The Hong Kong Council of Social Service

The Hong Kong Jockey Club

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
The Hong Kong Polytechnic University

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
The HSBC 150th Anniversary Charity Programme
The Jigme Charitable Fundation

The Joseph Lau Luen Hung Charitable Foundation Limited
The Open University of Hong Kong

The University of Hong Kong

Togo Pacific Limited

TPK Kwok Charitable Fund

TY Property HK Limited

U-Hearts

Unilever Hong Kong Ltd.

United Asia Finance Limited

Urban Renewal Authority
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Vogue Laundry Service Limited

Watsons Water

WE SPORTS

Woori Bank, Hong Kong Branch

Woori Global Markets Asia Limited

Yahoo
Ying Wa Girls' School

Zonta Club of Victoria

{@ A Individuals

Mr. Au Pak Ching

Dr. Au Siu Foon

Ms. Susan Blyth Boyan
Ms. Sherlynn G. Chan
Mr. Jacky H. C. Chan
Mr. Chan Ho Ting Mac
Ms. Chan Hoi Ming

Mr. Vod Chan Ka Shing
Mr. Paul K. L. Chan

Ms. Eliza M. K. Chan
Ms. Beatrix P. D. Chan
Ms. May W. M. Chan
Prof. Chan Yue Lai

Mr. Roy W. K. Cheng
Ms. Vivian Chin

Ms. Anna Choi Wai Man
Mr. Connor David Decatur
Ms. Jenny W. Y. Fan

Ms. Janie Fong

Ms. Cindy Fong Yan Yan

Mr. Peter Fu

Mrs. Yvonne Hariman

Mr. Mathew Ho Chi Ming
Ms. Ho Sui Kum Anna

Mr. Patrick Hui Man Kit
Prof. Hung Suet Lin Shirley
Mr. Honic Ip Ho Kin

Mr. lu Ting Kwok

Ms. Peggy Ko Wai Ping

Ms. Diane Kum

Mr. Francis Kwan

Mr. Thomas Kwok and Family
Ms. Heidy Kwong Tam Lai Yi
Ms. Lily Lai Yun Yee

Ms. Lam

Ms. Lam Wing Sze, Doris
Ms. Amy W. Y. Lam

Ms. Georgina K. G. Lau

Ms. W. C. Lau

Mr. Roland W. W. Lau

Mr. Noel Y. H. Lau

Ms. Cecilia Lau

Ms. Karen T. Y. Law

Mr. Lee Solomon Kui Nang
Ms. Lee Mo Chi, Myra

Ms. Virginia S. K. Lee

Ms. Virginia W. C. Lee

Ms. Anita Lee

Mr. Dominic Lee

Ms. Shannon K. Y. Leung
Mr. Steven S. L. Leung

Mr. Eddie Leung Yan Wing
Ms. Vivien Leung Yuen Man

Ms. Vickie W. K. Ling



. Francis P. C. Lok
. Bryan G. T. Lung

. Peter S. L. Ma

Mr. Timothy Ma, JP

Ms.

Ms.

Ms.

Arlina N. W. Mak
Fanny Mak Siu Fa

Jacqueline W. H. Mak

. Shirley H. T. Ngan
. Alice Pang Yun Yee

. Alison W. Y. Pun

Mr. Jeremy N. C. Shek

Ms.

Ms.

. Jody Sin
. Roger T. N. So
.Yantl S. C. Sze

. Douglas K. L. Tang

Florence M. F. Tang

Vanessa Y. L. Tang

Dr. Philip Tang

Ms.

Mr.

Mr.

Ann Marie Termini
Ken C. To

Raymond S. W. Tsui

Dr. Angela Tsun

Ms. Winnie M. L. Yau
Prof. Yip Kam Shing
Mr. Bowie W. S. Yip

Ms. Clara Yip

Dr. Yu Ka Kui Gabriel
Mr. Yu Wang Man, Allan
Ms. Yuen Sze Sze
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kz S ' ,: HE20215FE11818
Hy'.l n As at 15t November, 2021

Contacts

SEELSEEFE 130 TSI\ 20 £ 2010 ==

80

Head Office Room 2010, 20/F., Southorn Centre, 130 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
25273171 (=) 28612198
B SER BEBSEEFTE 15 WRIDARII 2R AE 1003 =
Wan Chai Office Room 1003, Duke of Windsor Social Service Building, 15 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
27712306 (=) 27811072
R e RER TAGSREREDIN SEIBHESE 668 FREUE_H T5E
Integrated North Point Integrated Family Service Centre UpperG/F. Healthy Village, Phase Il, 668 King's Road, North Point, Hong Kong
Family 28329700 (=) 2893 4133
Services -
MBS RERBEDIN NEDEDEUEEE 118
Yau Tong Integrated Family Service Centre 1/F. Shun Lai House, Yau Lai Estate, Yau Tong, Kowloon
27752332 (=) 27752221
BRI ZEZRERIEDIN NEIEFIIIEEE 2 SRR BRI 4 &
Shun Lee Integrated Family Service Centre 4/F. Shun Lee Estate Community Centre, 2 Shun Chi Street, Shun Lee Estate, Kowloon
23422291 () 2357 4639
K () SJRERERFEDIN NERKSTNITITHRIE 218 204 =
Shamshuipo (West) Integrated Family Service Centre Unit 204, 2/F. Un Him House, Un Chau Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
27205131 () 2725 6621
RER (M) FRESRERFBDIN HRGEREHMEHEZH 157 EE2%
Tseung Kwan O (South) Integrated Family Service Centre Unit 2, Podium 1, Choi Ming Shopping Centre, Kin Ming Estate,
2177 4321 @ 2177 1616 Tseung Kwan O, New Territories
=8 () GREZREREDIN HREFXEZMBZRZTES1E 102F
Kwai Chung (South) Integrated Family Service Centre Room 102, Podium 1 Floor, Bik Tsui House, Kwai Tsui Estate, Kwai Chung,
5 24269621 () 24221875 New Territories
ERREH - RERBOIN HF AN 4010 B ST
Zonta White House - Family Retreat Centre HaWong YiAu Village, DD4010, Tai Po Road, Tai Po, New Territories
26506762 (=) 2638 9889
ERERIMEARFE FREPEZUNBRRTVO1E 102 F
Clinical Psychological Service Room 102, Podium 1 Floor, Bik Tsui House, Kwai Tsui Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories
28930073 (=) 2439 9091
ofE % AR 75 e AN SEEEE—180 5% AME
EHERERE Mediation Centre Western Garden, 80A, First Street, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong
Mediation 25619229 (=) 28110806
Services o e
and Divorce BREHERBSZERN NEZLBE 838 RALDI) 31£ 302 %
Services Parent-Child Connect Specialised Co-parenting Support Centre Unit 302, 3/F. Laford Centre, 838 Lai Chi Kok Road,
81008883 (=) 27435833 Kowloon
FIBMIN HTROPIRULERRIZIN T 104 - 106 37
Family Resource Centre 104 -106, G/F. Tip Yee House, Butterfly Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
24656868 (=) 24663672



RERP

Children
Services

RE|RFDIN HREFPRRUREET 23 - 25 37

Leung King Service Centre G23- 25, G/F. Leung Chi House, Leung King Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories

24979079 (=) 24364116
RBARFE N 7B R = S8 %70 o1 g

Yau Ma Tei Service Centre Shop C1, G/F, Phase 2, Prosperous Garden, 3 Public Square Street, Yau Ma Tei, Kowloon
27205900 /27205911 (=) 2720 5622

SEAERKEDIN SELEEE 80 % AL

Hong Kong Western Service Centre Western Garden, 80A, First Street, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong
25495106 (=) 2858 4794
S HHAREOIN NS EALERITEEEINT 141-150 5%

Ngau Tau Kok Service Centre 141-150, G/F. Chin Wah House, Lok Wah South Estate, Kowloon

2798841 () 2756 4948

EERIREERSREBBASFI FHASBEBERNIESHZNEM T

ATAA Jockey Club Tseung Kwan 0 Youth Square G/F., Carpark Block, Tong Ming Court, Tseung Kwan O, New Territories
5 21774567 () 2177 4400

EERIRMIN #rR5725851R55 10 BT 123 - 128 3%

Kwai Shing Service Centre Unit123 - 128, G/F., Block 10, Kwai Shing West Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories

24197830 (=) 24197820
SRR (Z) #FRESESE 223 FHHSES 2 [ 20 12 2002 =

Kwai Shing Service Centre (2) unit 2002, 20/F., Metroplaza Tower 2, 223 Hing Fong Road, Kwai Fong, New Territories
23482622 (=) 23482320

EERREDOIN () FREEMA 223 FHHSES 2 I 20 12 2008 F

Kwai Shing Service Centre (3) Unit 2008, 20/F., Metroplaza Tower 2, 223 Hing Fong Road, Kwai Fong, New Territories
23483733 (=) 23483390

LTIBIRIEDIN SEE2E580 181- 183 S TR T

Sheung Wan Service Centre G/F. Low Block, Grand Millennium Plaza, 181 - 183 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong

25463332 (=) 2167 8987
BERBEDN SEEHLEEEMESE 11015

0i Tung Service Centre Unit 101, 1/F., 0i Sin House, Oi Tung Estate, Shau Kei Wan, Hong Kong

25647555 (=) 2564 7486
EMRIFEDIN ENESTEEET 101-103 $&

Cheung Chau Service Centre 101- 103, G/F., Cheung Kwong House, Cheung Kwai Estate, Cheung Chau

29868616 (=) 29813555
SEMBRFECOIN ST FPURS: SEIE N10B HO T

Peng Chau Service Centre N10B, G/F. Kam Peng House, Kam Peng Estate, Peng Chau
25597773 (=) 29839967
MY SIREDIN B SBEEAE 315 AT B E

Lamma Island Service Centre Block B, G/F., 31A Main Street, Yung Shue Wan, Lamma Island

29824411 () 29821144
BEREOIN KELISEREMRDIZ 102 ST

Mui Wo Service Centre Room102, G/F. Ngan Yat House, Ngan Wan Estate, Mui Wo, Lantau Island

29847920 (=) 29849532
KRARFEDIN AL OR BB 1550

Tai O Service Centre unit1, G/F. Kindergarten Block, Lung Tin Estate, Tai O, Lantau Island

29855797 (=) 2985 6817
RREBMRIRCOIN ¥ 5S BRGNS 1575 15

Kin Ming Service Centre Unit 1, Podium 1, Choi Ming Shopping Centre, Kin Ming Estate, Tseung Kwan O, New Territories

27917230 (=) 27910091
IEFIBRFSCOIN 2 BRI USRI SE 3 4% (FA) 10-11 9

Shun Lee Service Centre Unit10 - 11, F3 (Podium Floor), Lee Foo House, Shun Lee Estate, Kowloon

27988189 (=) 2345 3781
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IELRRFFDIN NEIBLMLRIEMT1-4 K 9-1258

Shun On Service Centre 1-4&9 -12, G/F., On Yat House, Shun On Estate, Kowloon
27931670 @ 2763 6008

S HHAREOIN NS EALERTEEEINT 141-150 57

Ngau Tau Kok Service Centre 141-150, G/F. Chin Wah House, Lok Wah South Estate, Kowloon
2796 4880 [%] 2756 4948

RYSEERFEDIN BN AREECEMBRRLEI T 611 558

Kai Yip Service Centre unit G11, G/F. Kai Lok House, Kai Yip Estate, Kowloon Bay, Kowloon

23877312 (=) 23870320

EBERFEOIN NERKSEEDERE 129 Sttt ~

Lai Kok Service Centre Unit 129, Lai Kuk House, Lai Kok Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
23618212 (=) 27287340

RERFEDIN NERKSEEDmEEE 102 St T

Lai Huen Service Centre Unit102, Lai Huen House, Lai Kok Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
23500955 (=) 27931680

EFRBAON HFFREESUEIBIM T 106 57

Kwai Fong Service Centre 106, G/F. Kwai Yan House, Kwai Fong Estate, New Territories

2426 9666 @ 2776 2131

REREDLN 5RERESWSEET

Cheung Hang Service Centre G/F. Hang Yip House, Cheung Hang Estate, Tsing Yi, New Territories
24369090 (=) 2436 3661

BRERIEDIN HRSKEWES 75 REBRTES 1 BT

Tivoli Service Centre G/F. Block 1, Tivoli Garden, 75 Tsing King Road, Tsing Yi, New Territories

24361413 (=) 24950790

ABORBDON HREaAS0BERIET6 114-15%

Tai Wo Hau Service Centre Unit 114 - 115, Podium Floor, Fu On House, Tai Wo Hau Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories
24369062 (=) 2776 6839

RIWRFEDIN HREES(US T 27 - 30 3

Cheung Shan Service Centre 27 - 30, G/F., Sau Shan House, Cheung Shan Estate, Tsuen Wan, New Territories

24113052 () 24131497
NEEWBE DN BT BERNE 55 - 61 SIAEICEE 2 112

Kowloon City Centre for Active Ageing 1/F. Block 2, Harmony Garden, 55 - 61 Kowloon City Road, To Kwa Wan, Kowloon

27112488 () 27110925
MSHREHRRDIN KEXOREDBBRSE 1012

Rotary Club of Channel Islands Health Centre Room 101, Tin Fu House, Lung Tin Estate, Tai O, Lantau Island

29855797 (=) 2985 6817
FIZARFEDIN NEER BRI EE 312 (76) 23 %

Lee Foo Service Centre Unit 23, F3 (Podium Floor), Lee Foo House, Shun Lee Estate, Kowloon

21747737 () 23453781

HIER
Special
Services

BB DN NESDES 833 BEDEEE 512 501BF

Financial Education Centre unit 501B, 5/F. Tower II, Cheung Sha Wan Plaza, 833 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Kowloon

39501900 (=) 39501901
BURREBRDIN S8E5SLRRESRE c BT

Women and Family Enhancement Centre G/F., WingC, Yiu Kwai House, Yiu Tung Estate, Shau Kei Wan, Hong Kong

28115244 (=) 29600125
DAEEBH S52RE 80 AR

Wellness Programme Western Garden, 80A First Street, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong

27711891 (=) 28110806
BRI SsiEsEs 20T

Volunteer Hub G/F. 210 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong

27711891 (=) 28110806
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